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2004 Financial

Highlights

(Unit : thousands baht)

2002 (adjusted) 2003 2004

Performance

Service revenue 649,057 737,876 926,761
Sales revenue 34,010 10,741 13,006
Total revenue 702,673 761,191 955,114
Cost of sales and service 565,213 546,869 736,167
Selling and administrative expenses 75,449 137.078 237,688
Interest expenses 14,117 10,229 17.879
Net profit 16,583 48,305 (48.388)
Financial Status

Total assets 370,310 601,124 1,083,717
Total liabilities 246,917 257,979 352,608
Shareholders’ equity 123,393 343,145 731,109

Financial Ratios
2002 (adjusted) 2003 2004

Liquidity ratio (times) 1.00 1.54 2.67
Gross profit margin ratio (%) 17.25 26.95 21.66
Operating profit margin ratio (%) 6.21 8.64 -3.63
Net profit margin ratio (%) 2.36 6.35 -5.07
Return on equity ratio (%) 15.71 20.71 -9.01
Debt to equity ratfio (times) 2.00 0.75 0.48
Earnings per share (baht) (fully diluted) 0.18 0.36 -0.23
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Message
from the Board of Director

As a result of the local and regional economic recovery and continuous growth as revealed by the GDP,
which indicates the economic growth of the country with improving economic situation as in the year 2004 in which
the GDP is 6.3% and is expected to grow further, various businesses expand and compete aggressively both in terms
of the quality of product and service. Beside, the marketing and public relation strategy are also infroduced to
ascertain that the product or service always stay in the mind of the consumers and fo increase the market share of
the product. Therefore, the TV commercial production business simultaneously grows.

In the year 2004, the TV.commercial production business grows at 17% with the total market volume of 83,000
milion baht, an increase from the year 2003 in which the market volume was 71,000 milion baht. The growth is
particularly strong via the TV media as a result of the increase in advertising expenditure of various businesses including
the advertising expenditure by the government organization namely the Tourism Authority of Thailand. Therefore, the TV
commercial production business grows at 11.5%, which places positive impact on the Company and its subsidiary
companies both in term of TV commercial production business, outsourcing of filming equipment and service, and
event show organizing business. In 2004, the revenue from TV commercial production business amount to 490.27 million
baht, an increase of 6% compared to the year 2003. The revenue from outfsourcing of filming equipment and service
amount to 108.24 million baht, an increase of 74% compared o the year 2003. The revenue from event show organizing
business amount to 213.02 million baht, an increase of 82% compared to the year 2003. The revenue from TV program
production amounts to 93.10 million baht, a decrease of 7% compared to the year 2003, which results from adjustment
of the airime program of the channel station. The remaining TV programs being on air on the channel station are
creative programs and generate continuous income to the Company both at present and in the future. However, the
revenue from featured fim production business, which is considered successful in some certain level, has not achieved
its target. As a resulf, the Company and its subsidiary companies operate a net loss of 48 million baht.

The featured fim production business may provide an atfractive return if successfully operated. However, the
risk is also very high. The Matching Group is aware of this problem and has assigned the business strategy fo prevent
these problems such as the risk management policy. Even though, the end of the year 2004 has been quite
disastrous from the bird flu epidemic disease and the Tsunami catastrophe, however, the economic stimulation
procedures from the government has led to believe that the economy in the year 2005 will continue to grow. The
Matching Group is well-prepared for such economic expansion both in terms of personnel training to develop skill and
experience in utilizing the equipments and fools and the application of high technology equipment to various
businesses of the Group to improve the quality of output, which will further increase the confidence fo the customer.

Lastly, the Board of Directors would like to thank you, the shareholders, customers, every employee, financial
institutions, and suppliers for the continuous support and confidence towards the Company.

Your Sincerely,

(Mr. Suphachai Pisitvanitch) (Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon)

Chairman of the Board Chairman of the Executive Director
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Report

from the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Matching Studio Public Company Limited comprises of 3 independent

directors. The 2 directors that have been resigned as in due ferm have been reappointed by the resolution

of the Board of Directors” meeting No.2/2004 on February 27, 2004 to resume the office for one

consecutive term. The scope of duties, authorities and responsibilities of the Audit Committee conforms to

the rules and regulations assigned by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. In 2004, the Audit Committee has

arranged 4 meetings to review and consider the following matters:

1.

Review the Company’s quarterly and annual financial statements of the year 2004 of the
Matching Studio Public Company Limited and the subsidiary companies with the management
and the Auditor. The financial statements have been audited and guaranteed that they conform
to the generally accepted accounting principles.

Review the disclosure of the inter-company fransactions between the Company and the subsidiary
companies or counter parties. The Board of Directors have reviewed the details and reasons of the
infer-company transactions by making inquiries and express opinions in related matters to prevent
from any conflict of interest and to conform to the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

Review the Company’s code of best practice by attending the meetings regarding the Company’s
code of best practice.

Review the sufficiency and procedures of the Company’s internal control system. The
management will be responsible for the written Company’s business ethics as guidelines for
related parties with honesty, transparency, fairness in order to create efficiency.

Select and propose the Auditor and the remuneration to the Auditor for the year 2005 for further
approval by the shareholders” meeting.

The Audit Committee has agreed that the business operation of the Company in 2004 follows the

criteria of the good corporate governance and other rules and regulations of the Stock Exchange of

Thailand. The Audit Committee, therefore, would like fo propose to the shareholders for acknowledgement.

Jh mim—

(Mr. Suphachai Pisitvanitch)

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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General Information

The Matching Studio Public Company Limited was established on October 27, 1992 by Mr. Somchai
Cheewasutthanon and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop fo operate a production house business and
provide consulting information regarding advertisement with a start up registered capital of 1 million baht
and 16 employees at the beginning. From the quality output that served the customer’s demand, the
Company has expanded its business by increasing its registered capital and number of employees
especially the directors who are highly respected in the industry and freelances. Currently, the Company’s
paid up capital is 207.74 million baht with 185 employees and 9 contracted directors.

In September of 2002, the Company has reorganized the Group’s structure by merging the 3
subsidiary companies namely the Gearhead Co., Ltd, the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd, and the
Fatman and Littleboy Co., Lid, all of which possess the same group of major shareholders as the
Company’s and remain under the Company’s management in order to create clarification and
fransparency in management. In November of 2002, the Company has established 2 new subsidiary
companies namely the Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. and the Matching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd.
Therefore, the Matching Group is the solution of production house offering complete line of services such
as production equipments, production team including business expansion to offer more entertainment
services such as TV program, event organizing and featured film production.

Regarding the Company’s affiliate namely the Oriental Post Co., Ltd that operates post production
service of TV commercials that the Company has invested in September of 2002, the Company was
unable fo settle in mutual agreement at the final stage of negotiation. Therefore, the Company decided
to withdraw investment in that company by selling shares to the Oriental Post’s existing shareholders, which
have no relationship or conflict of interest with the Company. The Company is currently utilizihg post
production service of the Oriental Post Co., Ltd as normal business operation.

In 2003, the Company has mobilized capital from the public and has listed the Company’s
securities in the Stock Exchange of Thailond (Market for Alternative Investment) together with business
expansion of the Matching Group to offer entertainment service. In so doing, the Company has
established new companies to support new lines of business namely the Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd.,
the Book Maker Co., Ltd., the Goody Fim BKK Co., Ltd., and an investment in an aoffiliate company
namely the Take a Look Co., Ltd., which is a joint venture with the Samart I-Mobile Co., Ltd fo operate
LED billboard outdoor media.

For the year 2004, the Company has issued and offered common shares o increase ifs registered
capital o a particular investor, the BBTV Productions Co., Ltd to support the business expansion, to
increase the efficiency in business operation of the Matching Group and to increase the potentiality of
gaining the market share. In July 2004, the Matching Group particularly the Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd
(100% held by the Matching Studio Public Company Limited) has expanded the production and
management of TV program by establishing the Matching Television Co., Ltd.

Currently the Matching Studio Public Company Limited is located at 305/10 Soi Sukothai 6,
Sukothai Road, Dusit District Bangkok

Registration No. 40854500709

Telephone No. 0-2243-6543-6, 0-2669-4200-9

Fax No. 0-2243-1494, 0-2243-4124
Homepage http ://www.matchingstudio.com
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Type of Business

Business operation of the Company and the holding companies

The Matching Studio Public Company Limited is a production house of TV commercial film
broadcasted both locally and internationally such as Japan, China, and Vietnam, etc. The Company
emphasizes on quality oufputs and satfisfaction of customer’s needs and demands. The Company’s
customers can be categorized into 2 groups: Advertising agency and brand owner (or non-agency). The
examples of TV commercial broadcasted are “Non” Unif Green Tea, “Titanic” of the Soken, “Gozzilla of the
Petroleum Authority of Thailand, Mistine, Blackcat, DTAC, CarabaoDang, “Look Tung” energy drink, and
Hydrolyte, all of which are quality outputs and have been accepted industry wide. These achievements
have enabled the Company fo receive awards from well-known organizations related to TV commercial
production business both locally and internationally such as the London International Advertising Awards,
the New York Festivals, the Bangkok Art Directors” Awards (BAD Awards) and the Top Advertising Contest
of Thailand Awards (TACT Awards). Moreover, with more than 10 years of acknowledged experiences, the
Company was ranked by the Gunn Report, which is published in the Creative Review for 3 consecutive
years. Firstly it was published in January 2002 as the fifth in the world as the TV commercial production
company with highest number of awards in the year 2001. Secondly, it was published in January 2003 as
the tenth in the world as the TV.commercial production company with highest number of awards in the
year 2002 and was the only TV commercial production company in Asia fo be ranked in the world’s top
fen ranking. Lastly, it was published in January 2005 as the fourth in the world as the TV commercial
production company with highest number of awards in the year 2004.

In order fo completely serve the needs of the customers regarding the production of TV.commer-
cial production, outsourcing service of equipment for movie production, TV series including TV programs
and entertainment activities, the Company has invested in 9 subsidiary companies and 1 affiliated

company with the following shareholding structure as at December 31, 2004:

Matching Studio Plc.

100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Gearhead HEERITE Fatman and Matching Motion Matching
Entertainment
Co., Ltd. Co.. lid. Litfleboy Co., Ltd. Pictures Co., Ltd. Broadcast Co., Lid.
60% 100% 60% 65%
Book Maker e nlig) Goody Film BKK Matching
Movie town
Co., Lid. Co., Lid. Co., Lid. Television Co., Ltd.
25%
Take A Look
Co., Lid.

ngl C= OF ¢~
L

ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ¢ MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY

REND

LIMITED



il CFL QN ¢

RERD

VR (Fesian anda dedudle Tuil 7 dquneu 2537 Hﬁmmﬁ%ﬂaﬁ 173/13-14 Teanwnalgsy 44

WINAIAEN LUAIATNT NPUNNUVILAT TNSANT 0-2040-0797-90 Tns 19 0-2940-0318
tlaqiuliuaanzideuBaniiszuds 80.00 duum Andugsalivsnisuaziiangunsol

lunnsonevinmeuns, azas, waznineunslusunnielngiml Tmﬂﬁqmmﬂi‘ﬁ'ﬁ”ﬂmm:ua:mm

drunglunsldimsasdalinsnisldnwdauduipsasiie

U3 uwilnde Bumesnudud 911n neAulieduin 15 Tguisu 2542 neumeeti 305/10 et
Juiie 6 ouu Tuie w1an~ 0 im0 ngaunnuviuae i 0-2243-6543-6 Tne 15 0-2243-4124
thaqifuliyuasnzideuFandiszudd 10,00 &ULW NenuunLEEnAiugsiafudawansanis
Tnsvienl wazn1ednfianssunisu A9 (Event Show) M99 uazialiifinanudaiulunissiiiugsfia
UBINAUUINT u?ﬂ’mfmﬁﬁLﬁuqsﬁf«ﬁmﬁ@mmmm paiienetafes Inelaugsiandnuazusnisioan
snan1gingiamd T1AUsE uwinde usamAn N e1fie Andunissaumll 2546 fluauly
o s v a 1 ay Q‘ a é’ v 1 a ca Q) s dl
WFUNsIARAnssuNIsL Aernae lutl 2547 Mfinauliun pow SAAathunasszaulan Wn9ewes,

a < o N Ay

Aatuwadinid g 5, paw"5m 10 Thuineds wazdnsenisuniialyd Ae Dmesunulyd andszine

a

s 14 dl 1 | v o Y | Y o
dengy, Tasteuvaulyd andszmagiu (Judu waznisfudraduginfanssunisu ae (Event
. ) v a o a | P s P

Organizer & Production) lnelitiEnsdnmiuazinme aun gunsoltsznauain uw ¢ e I uaz
nsuansenisliungnAn saufianisuimisnistin uesienisaneg lAunn1sdneu Coca-Cola
World Carnival Bangkok 2004-2005

UsEM wilnuuy weud @mAaues 910 naAulaiun 16 HunAu 2544 TINNUAYAEN 260
fE YU 55 OUL YN urnAaenente wisaasunemile lwaTau ngunnuniuas TnsAni
0-2714-8623-4 Tns 15 0-2391-8415

taqifuliyuaanzideuFendiszudd 7.00 aruun antiugsiaudnnmeunslusnliungna

ATg= MU zunl FFNINUadLEEM LdnTa gRla MR @vITL)

watn ulnds Tudu fiaeed 911 nasuliedui 11 nanAu 2545 iineusseti 305/10 Tae lavi
6 auu T97iE UIN0 A LUAG A NTANNINUAT NSANN 0-2243-6543-6 Tn3 19 0-2243-4124

thqifuliyuasnzideuFandiszudd 2000 auum suliugsianannmeuniizasniaunm

13 WinTe usenan 71 91179 neAulieTunl 11 fatAu 2545 tinaumseti 305/10 mes Ty 6
ouu 1978 U999~ m e "R ngannanuAg Tnedwi 0-2243-6543-6 Tns 15 0-2243-4124
tlaqifuinuaanzideuiendiszuda 10.00 dunm Andugsiandnsienisinsiiaiiazisms
1 Qs o o 1 1 ﬂil I Vv 1 aa
AINANVRITIENTINTTAIAINEND 1Y 8nstanriiniedad 7 s1eniswassdaumnasnisindlaind
FIENIFFUUNZAULNZNNTDY 7 $18N195N939TaumIn1eindladia 918n13 Movie @ Five MI¥1ad 5
UazsNENNTIN 5 lEEtes 5 delaqiiufiassnidusienistaamiinnees 7, s1ensasIaLad

N9vaY 7

S1gLIUUS:DIU 2547 e US YN 10NDBDO aqdlo 91700 (UKIBU)



The Gear Head Co., Lid, established on June 7, 1994, is located at 173/ 13-14 Soi Phaholyothin 44,
Chatuchak District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2940-0797-90 Fax No. 0-2940-0318. The Gearhead Co., Lid
currently has paid up capital of 80 million baht and operates outsourcing service of fiming
production equipment for featured film production, TV series and TV commercials. The Company

also provides technical person with skills and efficiency along with the equipment rent.

The Matching Enfertainment Co., Ltd, established on June 15, 1999, is located at 305/10 Soi
Sukothai 6, Sukothai Road, Dusit District , Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2243-6543-6 Fax No. 0-2243-4124. The
Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd has currently has paid up capital of 10 million baht. For the past,
the Company was employed fo produce various TV programs and event shows. In order o support
the business operation of the Matching Group, the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd will only
operate the event show business and transfer the TV program production and management to the
Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd since the year 2003 onward. In 2004, various event shows have
taken place such as the world class singer, Marie Carrie, Whithey Houstan, 10th year Bakery
Concert, Peter Pan Family Show from England, and Doraemon Show from Japan. The Matching
Entertainment Co., Ltd also operates event organizer and production business by sourcing the
location, stage equipment, light and sound equipment, production and management. An

example of this business is the Coca-Cola World Carnival Bangkok 2004-2005.

The Fatman and Liftfleboy Co., Ltd., established on March 16, 2001, is located at 260 Sukumvit 55,
Sukumvit Road, Klongtoey Nua, Wattna District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2714-8623-4 Fax No. 0-2391-8415.
The Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd currently has paid up capital of 7 million baht and operate TV
commercial production to a group of customers whose advertising budget is lower than that of

the Matching Studio Plc.

The Matching Motion Pictures Co., Lid., established on October 11, 2002, is located at 305/10
Soi Sukothai 6, Dusit District, Bangkok, Tel. No. 0-2243-6543-6 Fax No. 0-2243-4124. The Matching
Motion Pictures Co., Ltd currently has paid up capital of 20 million baht and is currently operating

quality featured film production business.

The Matching Broadcast Co., Lid., established on October 11, 2002, is located at 305/10
Soi Sukothai 6, Dusit District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2243-6543-6 Fax No. 0-2243-4124. The Matching
Broadcast Co., Ltd currently has paid up capital of 10 milion baht. The company manages
and produces TV programs such as “Plod Nee” on channel 7, "Ploy Lom Petch” on ITV channel,
“Jub Pae Chon Kae” on channel 7, "Rak Jing Wang Tang” on ITV channel, "Movie @ 5" on
channel 5, and “"News 5” on channel 5. Currently, the company still manages “Plod Nee” on

channel 7 and “Dara Jumlaeng” on channel 7.
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Book Maker Co., Ltd., established on June 6, 2003, is located at 487/1 Sri Ayudthaya Building, 12th
Floor, Sri Ayudthaya Road, Ratchadevhi District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2248-1340-5 Fax No. 0-2248-1356.
The Book Maker Co., Ltd currently has paid up capital of 2 million baht and currently operates
printing business namely the Bioscope Magazine, which features the back stage of featured fim
production business, the Cheeze Magazine, which features teenagers’ lifestyle, and the Plod Nee
Magazine, which features lifestyles of countryside community. The Book Maker Co., Ltd is 60% held
by the Matching Studio Plc. The remaining shares are held by the management of the said

company, who has no relationship or conflict of interest with the Company.

The Matching Movietown Co., Ltd., established on June 12, 2003, is located on 487/1 Sri Ayudthaya
Building. 14th Floor, Sri Ayudthaya Road, Ratchadevhi District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2642-7261-4 Fax
No. 0-2642-7265. The Book Maker Co., Ltd currently has paid up capital of 5 million baht and

currently studying the feasibility of the development of the movie tfown business.

The Goody Film BKK Co., Lid., established on October 1, 2003, is located at 305/10 Soi Sukothai 6,
Dusit District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2243-6543-6 Fax No. 0-2243-4124. The Goody Film BKK Co., Lid
currently has paid up capital of 1 million baht and is operating the production of TV.commercials
for infernational market. The Matching Studio Plc holds 60% of the paid up capital. The remaining
shares are held by the executives of the company, who has no relationship or conflict of interest

with the Company.

The Matching Television Co., Ltd., established on July 19, 2004, is located on 305/10 Soi Sukothai 6,
Dusit District, Bangkok, Tel No. 0-2243-6543-6 Fax No. 0-2243-4124. The Matching Television Co., Ltd
currently has paid up capital of 5 million baht. The company is operating on the production and
management of TV programs. The Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. Holds 64.99% of the paid up

capital.

The Take A Look Co., Ltd, the Company’s dffiliate, is located at 99/3 the Software Park Building,
33th floor, Moo 4, Chaengwattana Road, Pakkred District, Nonthaburi, Tel No. 0-2502-8366. The
company’s paid up capital is 50 million baht. The company operates the production of the LED
billboard outdoor media. The first LED billboard outdoor media installed is at the Central World
Plaoza. As at December 31, 2004, the Matching Studio Plc. holds 25% of the paid up capital. The
Samart Info Media Co., Ltd, the subsidiary of the Samart I-Mobile Plc, holds 50% of the paid up

capital. The remaining 25% of the paid up capital is held by the Master Act Plc.
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The revenue structure of the Matching Group
The revenue structure of the Matching Group during the year 2003 and 2004 can be categorized

as follows:

Type of business % of

shareholding by %

the Company

TV commercial production 51.33%
TV program production 9.75%
Event organizing 22.30%
Outsourcing service of
equipment and service 11.34%
Featured film production 2.32%
Sales revenues 1.36%
Other revenues 1.59%
Profit from investment in
subsidiary companies 0% 0.01%
Total 100.00% 100.00%
Remarks: MS means the Matching Studio Plc. BM means the Book Maker Co., Lid.

GH means the Gear Head Co., Lid. MT means the Matching Movie fown Co., Lid.

ME means the Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. GF means the Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd.

FT means the Fatman and Littleboy Co., Ltd. MV means the Matching Television Co., Ltd.

MM means the Matfching Motion Pictures Co., Ltd.  TK means the Take A Look Co., Lid.
MB means the Matching Broadcast Co., Lid.

*start operating TV program production in year 2003 in place of ME

The business objective

The objective of the Company is to become the leader in TV commercial production business in
the region. However, the Company would also maintain its leadership in TV . commercial production
business in Thailand both in term of quality and revenue, which will lead the Company fo gain the
highest market share in TV.commercial production business in Thailand.

The Company’s subsidiary companies will independently operate different line of business both
financially and operation. The business of the subsidiary companies will support the Matching Group in

becoming the total entertainment service solution provider to support the total customer’s needs.
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Industry Overview
and Competition

1. TV commercial production business

° Industry overview

The TV commercial production business is related fo the advertising industry particularly
television advertisement. During the economic crisis in the South East Asia region including Thai-
land, the advertising industry has also been impacted by such crisis as various businesses closed
down while other businesses that are still operating will have to control their budget for the survival
of the company. As a result, advertising expenses has reduced including the budget of TV
commercial production. Therefore, in order to survive in the TV commercial production business,

aside from controlling cost, the advertising company must also produce quality output in order to

create competitiveness in such limited demand.

However, during the past 2-3 years, the local and regional economy begins to recover as
revealed in the growth of the GDP, which indicates the growth of the economy. In 2004, it is
expected that the GDP will be between 6.3% and is expected to maintain at 6.1% in the year
2005, which support the continuous expansion in various types of business. Thailand, however, has
encountered info economic crisis such as bird flu and the Tsunami catastrophe in December 2004,
all of which has placed impact on tourism and other businesses. Moreover, the operator in each
type of business is under aggressive competition to gain the highest market share particularly in
some business where demand is limited. One strategy that is most commonly used in the
competition is the marketing strategy through adverting and public relafion. As a result, the

expense on advertisement becomes higher and is the domain factor supporting the growth of the

advertising industry.

In 2003, the advertising industry grows at 16.7% with the total advertising expenditure of
71,449 milion baht. It is expected that the growth of the advertising industry in 2004 will be 17%

with the fotal advertising expenditure of 83,561 million baht. The following table compares the

expenses through adverting media.

Table of comparison of advertising expenses through advertising media during 2003 and 2004

(Units : million baht)
Media 2003 2004 difference
million baht % million baht % million baht %
Television 42,290 59.19 47,172 56.45 4,882 11.54
Radio 6,662 9.32 6,743 8.07 81 1.22
Newspaper 13,342 18.67 17.741 21.23 4,399 32.97
Magazine 4,560 6.38 5973 7.15 1,413 30.99
Movie 896 1.25 1,302 1.56 406 45.31
Outdoor billboard 3,163 4.43 4,051 4.85 888 28.07
Transit 536 0.75 579 0.69 43 8.02
Total 71,449 100.00 83,561 100.00 12,112 16.95

Source : Nielsen Media Research
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Such a tremendous growth in advertising expense results from advertising expenses
of the mobile phone operators which spend 2,515 million baht in 2004 or a growth of 8%
from the year 2003. Aside from the mobile phone industry, other industries such as product
exhibition business, property business, automobile business, and the government sector
such as the tourism authority of Thailand, advertising and public relations of various
government projects and the competition of energy drink.

Regarding the TV commercial production business, which relates to the advertising
industry through television media, there is still a continuous growth compared to the last
year. The advertising expenses through television media in the year 2003 and 2004 grows
at 13.2% and 11.5% respectively compared to the year before. The outlook for the TV
commercial production business in the year 2004 and 2005 is still on an uptrend due to the
following factors:

- the economic growth in the year 2004 and 2005, which is expected at 6.3% and
6.1% respectively as a result of the government’s economic stimulation. This is a
continual positive impact of the tremendous outstanding votes scored by the
Thairakthai party under the supervision of the Pol. Dr. Tahksin Shinnawatra. The
crisis recovery criteria of the bird flu and the Tsunami catastrophe, which have all
affected the tfourism and business industry also place a positive impact.

- The growth in different type of business is consistent. The aggressive competition in
the mobile phone industry, the energy drink industry, and the consumer products
industry have resulted in higher advertising budget as a marketing strategy.
Therefore, the advertising industry grows in relatfion to these industries.

- The efficiency and effectiveness of the TV commercials, which communicates text
or idea that the brand owner would like fo convey to consumers depend on the
creativity and the ability to convey an idea info TV commercials in a qualitative
and effective manner. Even though advertisement is currently carried out in various
types of media, the TV media is still considered the most effective one, which
reaches the target viewers and consumers as revealed from the advertising
budget via TV media, which is the highest compared to other type of media.
The advertisement through TV media accounts for about 57% of the total
advertisement. In 2004, the advertisement through TV media may partially slow
down, but the growth will definitely be continued.

- The international advertising agent has become attracted to the Thai TV
commercial production industry due to the excellent quality and lower cost

compared to the production house abroad.

Competition and marketing strategy
The TV commercial production business is considered competitive. However, there
are only a few production house with systematic business operation, strong financial status

and maintain high trustworthiness to the customers whose advertising budget is high. Each
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job that the TV commercial production house receives from the customer highly relies on
the credibility of the producers. Most importantly, the ability to produce quality output,
past performances including all the awards received by the producers are all the
important factors. The confent fo the quality output depends on the directors, creativity
of the producers, skill, experience, supporting teamwork and the ability of each TV
commercial producer to perfectly allocate different ideas to result at quality output fo
match the needs of the customers within the specified period and budget.

As for the Company, who operates TV.commercial production business for more
than 10 years, has produced various quality outputs such as “Ai Rit Kin Black”, “Gozzilla” of
the PTT, “Mistine”, "CarabaoDaeng”, “Look Tung” - energy drink, “Hydrolyte”, *Non” Unif
Green Tea, “Titanic” Soken DVD, and “Fox” the Manager Newspaper. Therefore, the
Company’s revenues from TV commercial production business grows continuously even
during the negative growth of the GDP and advertising expenditure. The Company’s
market shares, therefore, grows. In order to support the strong competition in the industry,
the Matching Group infends tfo produce quality output to attract the customers both
locally and internationally with the following competitive advantages:

- The safisfied output to the customers and the fact that the TV commercials
produced by the Company have always been proposed for the awards by the
accredited institution such as the Best in Category (Consumer product / Best
Animation / Television Commercial) from the BAD Award in the year 2003-2004.
The gold and silver medal from the TACT Award in the year 2003-2004 in the
category of cosmetics and personal consuming product and electrical appliance.

- The qualified and experienced personnel particularly the advertisement directors.
At present, the Matching Group has 9 contracted directors, whom are well-known
industry-wide. The Matching Group also has skillful and experienced supporting
teamwork in TV commercial production business. Currently, the Company’s
teamwork can be categorized info local feamwork and international teamwork.

- The modern and fully equipped TV commercial production equipment, which is
responsible by the Gear Head Co., Lid.

- The systematic and modern management, which includes the database of
production location, actors and qualified scene coordinator. Such a systematic
management also assists in minimizing production cost as some dafta or scene
equipment may be recycled.

- The fact that the Company’s securities is listed in the Stock Exchange of Thailand
has publicized the Matching Group both locally and internationally as an
organization with systematic and standardized operation. The Company may also
mobilize fund from the capital market as a source of fund with lower cost of

capital.
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2.

Outsourcing of equipment and service business

Industry overview
The outsourcing of equipment and service business relates to the TV . commercial

production industry, TV series, TV programs, event organizing, event show and movie. The

outsourcing of equipment and service business is on an upfrend due to the following
factors:

- The TV commercial production business grows continuously following the advertising
industry via TV media particularly during the economic recovery period in which
various businesses increases their advertising expenditure via TV media as a market-
ing strategy.

- The TV series production business, TV programs production business, and event show
organizing business are continuously producing as there is always viewers” demand
on these programs.

- The featured film production business during the last year demands more variety of
equipments due to
- The Thai movies begin fo enfer into internatfional market. Therefore, the

featured film producer begins to produce movies which are marketable
both locally and internationally.

- The perfect scenery in Thailand together with the government support
highly attracts international producers. Normally, the international film
producers require high standard of fiiming equipment and outsourcing of
equipment service is cheaper and more convenient than fransporfing
their own equipments from abroad. Therefore, most international fim

producers begins to ufilize the outsourcing service offered locally.

Competition Overview

There are quite a number of operators of outsourcing of filming equipment and
service in Thailand. However, considering the type of equipment required in filming busi-
ness, the outsourcing service currently available is still incapable of serving the producer’s
demands satisfactorily due to the limited amount of high technology equipment. Some
operators only carry equipments that relate to their own business whereas some operators
may carry various types of filming equipments, but they are mostly outdated and not being
accepted by the producers. Therefore, considering only the operators with quality equip-
ment for outfsourcing service, the competition is still rather low.

Comparing the outsourcing of filming equipment service offered by the Gearhead
Co., Ltd to that of other competitors in the industry namely the Siom Light, the Sunlighting,
and the Studio Bangkok, the Gearhead Co., Ltd is still considered the industry leader as the
company possesses large filming equipments. As at December 31, 2004, the Gearhead
Co., Ltd’s total assets amount to 354.06 million baht with the registered capital of 80 million

baht.
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In order to maintain its competitiveness, the company has realized how important
it is to carry modern and high technology equipments to meet the need of the customers
and changing technology. The company continually purchases new equipments that serve
the customers” demand and assign special maintenance team to look after these equipments.
In order to remain competitive, the company also provides experienced and skillful person-

nel to accompany these equipments to provide consults to the customers.

Marketing strategies
1. Varieties of filming equipments in good quality.
2. Experienced personnel to provide consult o the customer.

3. Standardized rental price with appropriate return.

TV program production business

Industry overview

During these periods, the lifestyles of the Thai people change in relation to the
change in the society and information technology, which results in the development of the
entertainment media to support such changes. The TV program production business has
also developed to meet these changes such as producing informative and updated
program, educational programs, and entertainment program that initiates audience par-
ficipation. Each TV program will different highlights to reach the targeted group of cus-
tomer. Beside, the TV media is considered the most effective media in gaining customer’s
awareness. Therefore, TV programs are the most effective media in delivering entertain-

ment and recreation to the audiences compared to other types of media at present.

Competition overview

At present, there are quite a number of TV programs being broadcasted in different
channels. However, due to the broadcasting time limitation, the number of TV programs
has not significantly changed compared to the past. In order to remain competitive in this
industry, the presentation style is not the only important factor. In fact, the time and day
of broadcast has also become a critical matter as different fime and date mean different
group of viewers. As a result, the factors that determine the competitiveness in this industry
consist of the presentation style, the MC conducting the program, activities and promotion
such as activities that initiate audience’s participation, cash prize or giff, and public
relations of the program.

Regarding the company, which currently produces and manages 2 programs on
Channel 7 namely “Plod Nee” and “Dara Jumlaeng”, the Company emphasizes on off-
studio production to gain audience’s participation and to publicize the programs. As a
result, the 2 TV programs have gained popularity from audiences and have been well

accepted from the advertising agencies and sponsors.
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4.

Marketing Strategies

The Company’s marketing strategies to maintain its leadership are to produce TV
programs to include viewers’ participation. An example of the "Plod Nee” program is fo
require the audience to send a lefter explaining the experienced activities and participate
in the program to compete for cash prize. Regarding the “"Dara Jumlaeng” program, the
Company emphasizes on creatfing entertainment particularly the analysis of the question

for answers of actors to create laughing.

Event Show Business

Industry overview

The Thai society has been westernized both in term of lifestyles and cultures, which
include off-home activities such as the popularity of eating out, watching movies, attend-
ing concert, theatrical performance, TV series, and Talk Show, etc. However, the event
show business has gained popularity as a result of these changes in the lifestyles. Thai
people become more acquainted in the concert of both Thai and international perform-
ers, various show and sports activities. Moreover, the international performers start to pay
more aftention to the audiences in Asia including Thailand, which has gained higher
popularity. As a result, the event show organizer and the sponsor can also handle higher
cost of actors.

It is expected that the event show organizing business will still receive popularity
from the Thai people as a result of the change in lifestyles which need more entertainment
and new activities. Therefore, this type of activity will contfinually maintain and even gain

more popularity from the audiences.

Competition overview

Event organizing business is a new type of business, which offers new entfertainment
activities and possessing high growth as many Thai are paying higher interest in this activity.
As a result, many operators start operating this business. The major market players are the
BEC Tero Entertainment Co., Ltd., the Traffic Corner Holding Plc., and the Matching
Entertainment Co., Ltd.

The successfulness of the event organizing business depend on various factors such
as the attractiveness of the activities, actors, presentation styles, support from the sponsors,
public relations and marketing including the time period of the event. The objective of the
Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd is to differentiate itself from others in term of event
organizing activities. Aside from organizing an event show which reaches the tfargeted

group, the company also emphasizes on advertising and public relations of the sponsor.
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Marketing strategies

- To organize new types of activities including to select the popular actors and
appropriately organize each activity at appropriate timing to reach the targeted
viewers such as family activity, concert, and sport activities such as educational
activities during school holidays, entertainment activities during new year festival,
live broadcast of football during world cup festival in the large gymnasium and
initiate audience’s participation, etc.

- Provide effective public relations and marketing in print, radio, and TV media.

- To find a business partner to support the business operation in term of recruiting the
actor, finding location to organize event, ideas and types of activities including the

support in term of capital resource.

Featured Film Production Business

Industry overview
The industry trend of the Thai movie production business during the year 2004-2005
is expected to grow in continuation from the year 2003 as a result of the following factors:
- The growth of the overall economy in which it is expected that in 2005, the
economic growth will result at 6.1%-6.3%. which will in turn result in higher purchas-
ing power among the consumers.
- The development of the cinema fo become the total entertainment complex
providing convenience in term of locatfion and various shops to attract customers.
- The support from the private and public sector in Thai movie production business
and to initiate Thai people to wafch Thai movies.
However, the change in lifestyles and consumption behavior may affect the Thai
movie production business. Therefore, the Thai movie producer must concentrate on the

quality and the frend of the customers’ lifestyles and consumption behavior.

Competition overview

The Thai movie does not only compete among Thai movie producers, but they also
compete with international movie particularly the Hollywood movie. The major factors that
affect the success of the Thai movie is the attractiveness of the theme, the quality of
production, the popularity and ability of the actor, and the public relation and advertise-
ment of the movie.

Regarding the Company’s “See Aui” movie, the Company is successful in some
certain level both in ferm of the production quality, theme, and the selection of production
locations that are nearly similar fo the realities. Currently, the Company has joint venture
with the international company to infroduce the new movie named the “Recycle” to enter

info infernational market which will grow continually.
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Marketing strategies

The objective of the company is o produce quality movie with interesting theme.
The Matching Group has skillful and experienced personnel in the featured film production
business. The Group is also supported by the Gearhead Co., Lid for equipment. The
company’s business partner including the company’s personnel will definitely support the
public relation and advertising matters. Therefore, the company is confident in the ability
to produce quality movie to be well-acknowledged by both the viewers and industry

operators.

Prinfing Business

Industry overview

At present, the printing business is under aggressive competition with various opero-
tors. The major trend is o produce print media that supports niche customers. Examples
include women magazine for upper target, teenage magazine for secondary students,
mummy and baby magazine. Beside, intfernational magazines still enter the Thai market
continuously. All these magazines emphasize on the competition through various public
relation media and activities with the readers to support the business in order to create

sales revenue particularly the sponsors, which are the main income sources for this business.

Competition overview

Aside from producing quality printing media both in term of theme and outlook,
the operator must think about the marketing communication with the customers, which
include customers both as readers and brand owners or advertising agencies as there are
fremendous printing media. The survival of the printing media depends largely on the
acknowledgment and remembrance of the media.

The Company has also organized the marketing communication with the customers
by infroducing activities to support the targeted readers such as free movie ticket, short
movie competition at university level of the Bioscope Magazine, sale of fashioned items
and initiation for the feenagers to become involved in the Cheeze Magazine, and the

activities with the suburban residence with government support of the Plod Nee Magazine.
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Risk Factors

Risk from uncertainty of the economic situation, which affects the price, and volume of
TV commercial production business

The TV commercial production business is directly related to advertising via TV media, which in turn
relates to the economic situation due to the reason that consumers’ expenses and survival of general
business are important factors, which affect the decision making procedure of the owner of the product
or service to utilize advertising media as marketing tools for promotion. Therefore, during the economic
slowdown, the advertising business may be affected as most of the Matching Group’s customers may
reduce advertising expenditure or reduce the production of TV commercials. The revenue and perform-
ance of the Matching Group will, therefore, reduce.

Previously, the TV commercials productions by the Matching Group are mostly for the consumers
products, food and beverage, and mobile phone. However, the economic situation affects each business
differently. The Matfching Group can minimize this risk as the Group’s customer base consists of variety of
customer. Therefore, the risk arises from the volatility of the economic situation, which affect the decision
making of the customer is minimal. Even though the economy has slowed down, some businesses still
need marketing strategies fo stimulate competition. The advertising expenditure via TV media is considered
the most effective and efficient marketing strategy compared to other types of media. In the year 2004,
the Matching Group’s revenue from TV commercial production amount to 490.27 million baht or 51.33% of

the Company’s total revenues.

Risk from dependence on human resource
- Dependence on the executives
The Company operates under 2 key executives namely Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon,
the Managing Director and Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop, the Director and Senior Executive Vice
President for Production. The 2 key persons are valuable human resources for the business opero-
fion of both the Company and subsidiary companies. If the Company has to lose any of these 2
key persons, the management and performance of the Matching Group may be affected.
However, the fact that these 2 persons are the Company’s founders for more than 10 years and
are the Company’s major shareholders has revealed their strong intfention to manage the Com-
pany fo grow prosperously. Beside, the Company has also decentralized the authority to other
executives to become involved in the management and decision making procedures. The system-

atic organization structure will also assist in releasing the dependency on particular executive.

- Dependence on the directors and production team
The TV commercial production business highly relies on the experienced personnel particu-
larly the directors who initiate the creativity, are skillful and experienced. The supporting teamwork
is also very important. The recruitment of these personnel requires a particular time period in
fraining in order to be able fo produce quality and successful TV.commercials that serves the
customers’ demand. Therefore, the directfors and production tfeam are key factors to successfully
operate TV commercial production business. Currently, the Company has 9 confracted directors

with supporting production team of 130 persons.
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The Company, however, believes in the policy of accrediting every position. The insuffi-
ciency of these production directors and production feam may result in the risk of an inability to
produce quality TV.commercials to serve the customers’” demand, which may consequently affect
the volume of TV commercials and lastly, both the Company’s revenue and profits. Currently, the
9 directors working for the Company has no official confracts. However, in order to prevent any
possible risk, the Company provides appropriate remuneration, administer professional manage-
ment policy in term of management system, sharing of ownership in the Company and provide
high technology equipment to support the production of quality outputs and to attract them to
work for the Company. Beside, the Company also provides continuous training to develop skilled
employees to be able to replace the resigned ones. The Company believes that these policies will

alleviate the affect of resignation of employees on the Company’s business operation.

Risk of uncertainty on the operating result of the featured film production business

The featured film production business of the Matching Group is sfill at an infroduction stage. The
past operating result has indicated the uncertainty to successfully operate the featured film production
business. The featured film production business may result in highly positive revenue under a successful
sifuation. However, under an unsuccessful situation, the Company may incurmay affect the overall
revenue and operating result of the Matching Group.

Currently, the Matching Group is under the process of producing the movie named “Koh Kuey
Sunya”, which is expected to be on show during the second quarter of the year 2005. Another movie
named “Recycle” is also under the production process and is expected to be on show during the fourth
quarter of the year 2005. The Company may incur some risk arise from the uncertainty of these 2 movies.
The Matching Group has minimized the risk by joint venture with foreign investor. However, the executives
and production feam of the Matching Group sfill believe in the success of the featured film production
business as it is closely related to the TV commercial production business in which the Matching Group is
highly experienced. Another competitive advantage of the Matching Group is the complete support from
the Group in term of the fiming equipment, production teamwork, local and international marketing and
public relation, which will eventually reduce the production cost. The Matching Group believes that these
supporting factors will enable the Group to successfully operate and manage the featured film production

business.

Risk of uncertainty tfo organize the event show for the customers

In an event organizing business, it is important that the organizer receives cooperation in term of
location, sponsor, and the performer in order to organize performance as scheduled. In order to contact
the international performer, the organizer must contact the performer’'s agent. In some cases, even
though the contract has been signed between the Company and the performer regarding monetary
returns, date and time of performance, it is possible that the performer is unable to perform on schedule

due to any possible reason. In such case, if the Company has sold performance fickets to the customers
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or haos launched public relations information pertaining to the performance of that performer, the
Company may have to postpone the performance or even refund to the customers according to the
ticket value. As a result, the Company is affected both in term of cost and revenue. The Company’s
image and reputation in organizing the next event is also affected. In 2004, the Company’s revenue from
event organizing business amount fo 213.02 million baht or 22.30% of the total revenues.

However, the Matching Group has particularly emphasized on punctuality on organizing event
show. Therefore, the Company always carefully confirms the performing schedule of the performer in

advance and further investigates the past punctuality of the performer, which will minimize the risk.

Risk from discontinued of subleasing airfime from television station

The Company, through the subsidiary companies, operates and administrates the TV program,
which requires subleasing of airfime from television station to broadcast the program to the viewers
countrywide. The contract period with the television station is normally short-term or year to year, which
may indirectly cause the risk of not being able to broadcast the program as scheduled if the contract is
not renewed. The subsidiary company’s revenue and the Group’s revenue may be affected. In 2004, the
Company’s revenue from producing and administering TV program business is 93.10 million baht or 9.75%
of the Group’s fotal revenues.

The year to year contract is a normal practice between the tfelevision station and the program
producer. The popularity of the program including the financial status and the management of the
producers are important factors for the contract renewal. The Company believes that the ability to create
the popular program together with the positive financial status will alleviate the risk of not being continued

by the television staiton.

Risk of inadequate high technology production equipment

In the outsourcing of filming equipment and service business, the customers are particularly
inferested in the quality of the filming equipment to assist the production process. Some of the subsidiary
company’s equipments have been utilized for a certain period of time, even though the equipments have
always been maintained in good condition. As a result, many customers turn to the competitor for higher-
level filming equipment, which may affect the performance of the subsidiary company and the Group. In
2004, the Matching Group’s revenues from outsourcing of filming equipment and service amount fo 108.24
million baht or 11.33% of the Matching Group’s total revenues.

In order fo maintain its competitiveness in this business, the Matching Group through its subsidiary
company consistently invests in high technology filming equipment to meet the customers’ demand. The
Matching Group provides value-added service to the business by providing highly skilled technicians to
accompany the service. The Company’s teamwork also possesses the manufacturing or assembling ability

to manufacture or assemble some parts, which are expensive or unable fo buy.
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Risk of higher cost of tools and equipments

The Gearhead Co., Lid., the Company’s subsidiary, consistently purchases new production and
filming equipments to support the demand of the customers and to maintain its competitiveness in the
outsourcing of filming equipment and service. In 2004, the Company has purchased production and
filming equipment for 182.64 million baht. Approximately 73.37% of the overall production and fiming
equipments are imported from foreign manufacturers. The Company has, however, entered intfo forward
contfract for the total purchasing amount to protect against currency exchange risk. Even though the
Company has close relationship with the manufacturer or distributor of those equipments, the Company
is unable to control the cost of these products in case of price increase. As a result, the Company bears
the risk of higher price of production equipment. The Company, in turn, has to increase the rental price
of the equipment. Other risk involved may be the risk of not being able to purchase the equipment. These
risks will affect the competitiveness of the Company if the competitor could purchase similar equipments
at a lower price. The revenue and profit of the Matching Group will be affected.

Even though the Company is unable to control the cost of purchasing production and fiming
equipment, but these production equipments are not solely distributed by any single manufacturer.
Recently, the number of qualified manufacturers has increased, providing more alternatives and higher
negotiating power to the Company. However, the Company minimizes the risk of cost and risk of not
being able fo acquire the equipment by entering into financial lease contract and hire purchase
confract. In such case that it is necessary to increase the rental price of fiming equipment and service,
the Company believes that the high tfechnology and quality equipment together with experienced
personnel for consultation will create distinctiveness and support in maintaining the customer base of the

Company.

Risk of major shareholder holding more than 50% of shares

As of September 9, 2004, the Company’s major shareholders are the BBTV Productions Co., Ltd.
Holding 57,745,000 shares or 27.80% of the Company’s paid up capital, the Cheewasutthanon Group
holding shares of 50,080,221 shares or 24.11% of the Company’s paid up capital, and the Sasinmanop
Group holding shares of 40,048,593 shares or 19.30% of the Company’s paid up capital. These major
shareholders hold the maijority shares of the Company and therefore, control the majority vote of the
shareholders’ meetings except only matters related to the law and the Company’s code of conduct,
which must receive at least three fourth of the shareholders” meeting. As a result, other shareholders may

not be able to gather enough voting to investigate or balance of power of the major shareholders.
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Shareholders

and Management

shares outstanding amount fo 207,742,457 shares at a par value of 1 baht per share.

The Company has registered capital of 411,000,000 baht, paid up of 207,742,457 baht. The total

The shareholders

As at August 4, 2004, the top ten shareholders are as follow:

Name of Shareholders No. of shares % of registered
capital
1. The BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. * 57,745,000 27.80 %
2. The Cheewasutthanon Group ** 50,080,221 24.11 %
3. The Sasinmanop Group ** 40,085,593 19.30 %
4.  The United Securities Plc. 6,551,000 3.15 %
B, Mr. Chafchavan Piyaphanphong 6,494,700 3.13 %
6.  The Kimeng Securities (Thailond) Plc. 6,119,820 2.95 %
7. Mr. Suthon Pefchsuwan 4,583,315 221 %
8.  Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang 2,040,500 0.98 %
9. Mr. Jaral Intfakalaya 1,635,700 0.79 %
10.  Mrs. TAN BEE SIM 880,000 0.42 %
Total 176,215,849 84.82 %

*  As at September 9, 2004

**  The Cheewasutthanon Group composes of

1.

2.

3.

4.

*%

1.

2.

Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon
Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon
Ms. Supaphun Cheewasutthanon

Mr. Sompol Cheewasutthanon

The Sasinmanop Group composes of

Mr. Thanisphong Sasinmanop

Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop

The Dividend Policy

that there is no other necessary reason fo use this amount of money. The amount of dividend paid must
not affect the Company’s normal business operation materially. Regarding the subsidiary companies, the

dividend policy depends upon the performance and the demand of capital of each subsidiary company.

The Company’s policy is to pay dividend every year at approximately 40% of net profit in the case

ANNUAL

holds

holds

holds

holds

holds

holds

39,613,983 shares or 19.07%

9,487,183 shares or 4.57%

965,855 shares or 0.46%

13,200 shares or 0.01%

39,709,023 shares or 19.11%

376,570 shares or 0.18%
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The Management Structure

The management structure composes of 3 groups of boards: The Board of Director, The Executive

Committee, and The Audit Committee

The Board of Director

As at August 24, 2004, the Board of Directors composes of 11 persons as follows:
1. Mr. Supachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Board and Chairman of

the Audit Committee

2. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
3. Mrs. Charotte ** Thonavanick Director
4. Pol. Gen. Thammanit Pitaneelaboot Director
5. Mrs. Angoon Kamolayabutr Director
6. Mr. Anupan ** Kitnijcheewa Director
7. Mr. Thana ** Booppavanich Director
8. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Director
9. Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Director
10. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Director
11. Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Director

*%

Mrs. Chalotte Thonavanick, Mr. Anupan Kitnijicheewa, and Mr. Thana Booppavanich has

been appointed as directors on August 24, 2004.

Scope of duties and authority of the Board of Directors

1.

To monitor that the Company’s business operation conforms to the laws, objectives, and the
articles of association including the resolution of the shareholders” meeting with honesty and
frustworthiness and provide utmost benefit to the Company.

To appoint the objectives, strategy, policy, business plan and budget of the Company. The Board
of Directors also controls and supervises the executives committee to ascertain that it follows the
assigned policy except in the following matters: The Board of Directors must receive the resolution
of the shareholders’ meeting regarding the following matters: increase or decrease in shares of
registered capital, issuance of debenture, disposition or acquisition all or part of the Company’s
business to other parties, purchase or transfer of other company’s business, and amendment of the
leftter of memorandum or arficles of association, efc.

To appoint a number of directors as seen appropriate to be the executive committee to be
responsible for the duties assigned by the Board of Directors. At the Board of Directors” meeting No.
12/2004 on November 12, 2004, the Board of Directors has the resolution to appoint the executive
committee. The Board of Directors has the resolution fo assign authority to the executive commit-
tee by clearly appointing the scope, authorities, and duties of the executive committee.

May appoint any other person to operate the business of the Company under the Board of
Directors’ supervision or may assign authorities to the said person to be authorized as assigned
within a certain time period. The Board of Directors may cancel, dismiss, or amend these

authorities.
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To perform the duties under the application of knowledge, skill, and experiences for the utmost
benefits to the business operation of the Company. The Board of Directors must be honest,
operate the business with business ethics, being responsible to the shareholders, and accurately,
sufficiently and transparently disclose investing information to the investors.

To monitor that the management perform the duties as assigned by the policy efficiently and
inform the management to propose matters of material effect o the operation of the Company
and inter-company fransactions for review that it follows the rules and regulations of the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

To appoint the internal auditor fo monitor the internal business operation and cooperate with the

Audit Committee.

The Executive Committee

As at November 12, 2004, the Executive Committee composes of 5 persons as follows:

1. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon Chief Executive Officer
2. Mrs. Chalotte * Thonavanick Executive Committee
3. Mr. Thanisaphong  Sasinmmanop Executive Committee
4, Mrs. Siripen Sasinmanop Executive Committee
5. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon Executive Committee

Mrs. Chalotte Thonavanick has been appointed as the Executive Committee on November

12, 2004 in place of Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang.

Scope of duties and authorities of the Executive Committee

1.

To approve the loan or credit inquiry for normal business operation including to become the
guarantor or fo make a payment for normal business operation of the Company within a limit of
20 million baht per transaction or equivalent. The above credit approval limit is to conform to what
has been approved by the Board of Directors. However, this credit approval limit is subject to
change upon appropriateness under the Board of Directors’ consideration.

To appoint the organization structure and the management covering the details in recruiting,
fraining, employing and dismissing the Company’s employees.

To propose to the Board of Directors the following matters for approval:

. Objective

. Business policy

° Business plan

° Business strategy

. Management authorities

. Annual expense budget

° Scope of duties and responsibilities of the Chief Executive Officer

° Other matters which materially affects the business operation of the Company

. Other matters as seen appropriate by the Executive Committee to be proposed to the

Board of Directors for approval.
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4, To monitor that the Company’s operation follow the appointed business policy, business plan, and

business strategy approved by the Board of Directors.

5. To monitor the business policy, business plan, business strategy and performance of the subsidiary
companies.

6. To review the investment in project, securities, and joint venture as approved by the Board of
Directors.

7. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors.

However, the above assignment of duties o the Executive Committee must conform to the rules,
regulations, and articles of association of the Company. In perform any assignment, which may result in
conflict of interest or personal benefits of any member of the Executive Committee (according to the
Notification of the SEC), the Executive Committee should propose the matter to the Board of Directors for
further approval. The particular member of the Executive Committee with possible conflict of interest does

not have voting right in the Board of Directors’ meeting regarding that matter.

The Audit Committee

As at November 12, 2004, the Audit Committee composes of 3 persons as follows:

1. Mr. Supachai Phisitvanich Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Pol.Gen. Thammanit  Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs. Angoon Kamolayabutr Audit Committee

Scope of duties and authorities of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee has duties and responsibilities according to the rules and regulations of the
Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as follow:

1. To review that the financial statfements are correct and sufficient.

2. To review that the Company’s internal control system and internal audit system are sufficient and
effective.
3. To review that the Company’s operations conform to the rules and regulations of the Securities

and Exchange Commission, the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and any other laws related to the
business operation of the Company.
4, To review, select, propose for approval, and propose the remuneration of the Company’s Auditor.
5. To review the accuracy and sufficiency of disclosure of information relating to inter-company
fransactions or conflict of interest transactions.
6. To prepare the corporate governance’s report of the Audit Committee and disclose this report in
the Company’s annual report. This report is to be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
7. To perform any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors with approval from the Audit

Committee.
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The Management

As at December 31, 2004, the Management composes of 7 persons as follows:

1. Mr. Somchai Cheewasutthanon  Chief Executive Officer

2. Mr. Thanisaphong Sasinmanop Senior Executive Vice President - Production
Acting Executive Vice President - International TV
commercial production’
Acting Executive Vice President - Featured film
producing director

3. Mr. Somboon Cheewasutthanon  Senior Executive Vice President - Operation
Acting Executive Vice President - Finance and

Central Department

4, Mr. Wiroj Bunsirirungruang Executive Vice President - Accounting and Finance

5. Mrs.Ngampit Kruewan Executive Vice President - Local featured film
production 1

6. Mrs. Bralee Tanfilipilorn Executive Vice President - Local featured film

production 2

7. Mr. Supat Srisawart Vice President - Accounting and Finance

Scope of duties and authorities of the Chief Executive Officer

1.
2.

To manage the normal business operation of the Company.

To manage the Company according to the assigned business policy, business plan, and business
strategy assighed by the Board of Directors.

To authorize or assign any other person under an approval of the Chief Executive Officer to
perform duties on behalf of the Chief Executive Officer regarding necessary and appropriate
matters under the Chief Executive Officer’s supervision, all of which must be under the criteria of
lows and article of association of the Company.

Performm any other duties as assigned by the Board of Directors and / or the Executive Committee
on a case by case basis.

To perform and approve employment or acceptance of project or any binding agreement in the
Company’s hormal business operation within a limit of 10 million baht per fransaction or equivalent.
This credit limit must conform to the approval by the Company through the Board of Directors. The

credit limit is subject to change by the Board of Directors.

The authority assigned to the Chief Executive Officer must be under the laws, rules, and regulations

related to the Company. In the case where the Chief Executive Officer may enter info counter-parties

benefits or may involve conflict of interest (according to the Notification of the SEC), the Chief Executive

Officer has no authority to approve such case. The Chief Executive Officer must propose this matter to the

Board of Directors for further approval.

Beside, inter-company tfransactions or tfransaction relating to acquisition or disposition of the

Company’s or the subsidiary companies’ asset, whichever the case, according to the Notification of the

Stock Exchange of Thailand, must be approved by the shareholders” meeting and / or any other action as

stated in that Notification in order o conform to the rules of the Stock Exchange of Thailand in that case.
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Appointment of Directors
Even though the Company has no any Nominafing Committee fo select and nominate the

appropriate persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria to appoint

the directors by consideration on the capability, experience, vision and frustworthiness. Moreover, in every

Annual General Meeting, one-third of directors shall be resigned from their position and such resigned

director may be re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in accordance with the principles and

procedures as follows:

1. Each shareholder shall have one vote per share held by them;

2. Each shareholder shall cast all of his/her vote in 1. for one or more candidate but shall not divide
his/her voting rights amongst the candidates.

3. The candidates elected to fill up the vacant positions of the board of directors are selected in
order of the number of votes received. In a case where there is a fie amongst candidates, the
chairman of the meeting shall cast the deciding vote.

In case of a vacancy in the Board of Directors for other reasons than the expiration of the
director’s term of office, the Board of Directors shall elect a person who has the qualifications and who
possesses no prohibited characteristics under Public Company Act as the substitute director at the next
meeting of the board of directors, unless the remaining term of office of the said director is less than two
months. The substitute director shall hold office only for the remaining term of office of the director whom
he or she replaces and may be re-elected. The said resolution of the Board of Directors shall be by a vote

of not less than three-quarters of the number of directors remaining.

Remuneration of Management

Financial remuneration

a. Remuneration of Board of Directors :-

- Meeting allowance 4 1.92 11 2.64
b. Remuneration of Executive Committee and
Management :-

- Salary and bonus 8 13.78 8 16.32

Non-financial remuneration
On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary
shares to 9 directors and Management in the number of 1,090,000 units according to the Employee Stock

Ownership Program (ESOP-W).
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Corporate
Governance

The Company is fully aware that good corporate governance is very vital for the Company’s
sustainable growth, the business confinuity and superior performance. Therefore, in order to achieve
fransparency and efficiency in operations, including frustfulness for shareholders, investors and related
parties, the Company has laid down and strictly complied to the good corporate governance guideline

according to the 15 criteria set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Details are as follows:

Corporate Governance Policy
The Company’s Board of Directors has resolved the corporate governance policy and directors’
responsibilities o ensure the standardize in operations at all levels both Management and staff as

prescribed below:

. To maximize the Company’s benefit in the long-run in order to enhance shareholders’ value.

. To concenfrate on equitable treatment both shareholders and stakeholders.

. To ensure that the conflict of interest has not occurred.

. To operate with care and full responsibilities.

. To ensure that the operation is fransparency and can be monitored.

. To ensure that the infernal control and internal audit is up fo the standard, reliable and efficient.
. To lay down the Code of Ethical Business as the guideline for directors and staff

The Code of Ethical Business

The Company has put in place the Code of Ethical Business for all directors and staffs to comply
with in order to enhance value of the Company. A primary goal is fo ensure that Management team and
employees treat the Company, stakeholders and society professionally, fransparency, equitably and in full
responsibilities. Moreover, the Company also assigns the responsibilities persons to assess the performance
and improve such Code of Ethical Business to be more suitable.

In addition, The Company also has a policy to communicates to all staff and Management

constantly to ensure their understandings both directly and indirectly via the published messages

Shareholders’ Right and Shareholders’” Meeting

The Company has always treated all shareholders equitably and fairly, according fo the relevant
regulations. Therefore, the Company organizes the shareholders’ meeting once a year and within 4
months since the fiscal year end. In the year 2004, the Annual General Meeting No. 1/2004 was held on
April 28. 2004 and the Extraordinary General Meeting was held on August 24, 2004 to approve the private

placement to BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. and other related agendas.
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In every shareholders” meeting, the invitation letter containing the agendas, details of each

agenda which clearly state that such agenda is for acknowledgement, approval or consideration,

including the Board of Directors” opinion on such agenda and essentially relevant information to support

the shareholders’ voting designation, is sent fo the shareholders not less than 7 days prior fo the meeting

date. Moreover, such invitation shall be publicly published in the newspaper at least 3 days prior to the

meeting date for 3 consecutive days.

Moreover, the power of atforney also aftached with the invitation letter for the shareholders

unable to attend the meeting who would like to give their proxy to others to attend and vote. Such

shareholders may give proxy to the person or chairman of the Board of Directors or independent director

to represent and vote on their behalves. Such shareholders may give proxy to the aftorney to have a full

vote or fo vote according to the shareholders’ intention.

The business to be transacted at the ordinary meeting is as follow::

1

Approval on Boarding of Directors’ report regarding the Company’s performance for the
previous year.

Approval on balance sheet and profit and loss.

Approval on fund reservation and dividend payment.

The appointment of new directors replacing those who resigned due to their term
completion and the remuneratfion of directors.

The appointment of auditor and audit fee.

Other business provided that the chairman of the meeting considers appropriate.

Shareholders’ resolution comprises of

1

For normal case, he majority of votes shall be deemed resolution, in case of an equality

of votes, the Chairman of the meeting has a casting vote.

For the following case, it shall be approved by a shareholders’ meeting with a total

number of votes not less than three-fourths of the total number of votes cast by the

shareholders present and entitled to vote:

° Sale or transfer of the whole or important parts of any the Company’s business to
other entities

° Purchase or acquisition of the business of other companies or private companies by
the Company.

° Creation, amendment or termination of any contracts with respect to the granting
of a lease of the whole or important parts of any the Company’s business, the
assignment fo any other person(s) fo manage the Company or the merging of the

Company with any other entity to share profit and loss

. The amendment of the memorandum of association and the article of association.
° Increase or reduction of registered capital and

° Debenture issuance.

° Company amalgamation

° Company dissolution
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In case of urgent or extraordinary agenda which may have an effect on shareholders’ benefit or

have to conform to any rules or regulation that require shareholders’ resolution, the Company may

reserves the right to ask for any Extraordinary General Meetings, as the case may be.

In every meeting, the chairman of the Board of Directors, directors and Chief Executive Officer

have been represented at the meeting so that the shareholders shall have the opportunity to make

enquiry, express their opinion and suggestion to directors. The minutes of the meeting shall be recorded

and approved by directors and sent to shareholders for approval in next meeting.

The Company’s responsibilities to shareholders

The Company promises to enhance the business growth in order to provide long-term superior
return to shareholders.

The Company recognizes the right of shareholders to acknowledge the relevant, sufficient and
accurate information to evaluate the Company’s operations, including the financial statement
in accordance with the general standard accepted by international equity market set by the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

The Company has a policy to prepare the financial statement in compliance with general
accepted accounting standards and relevant laws and have it audited by internal audit officer,
certified accountant and Audit Committee.

The Company will respect and keep the shareholders’ right o ensure that all shareholders are

tfreated equally and fairly.

Stakeholders’ Right

The Company places importance on the right of all stakeholders in equitable treatment both

infernal and external stakeholders, details are as follows:

Relationship with business partners, and contractual parties

The Company intended to make available goods and services which comply to standard and
ethics per the following basis:

1 Having fair and transparent price competition, including selection process.

2 Having clear procedure and criteria to select the business partners, and contfractual
parties.

3 Having proper contract preparation.

4 Preventing fraud and corruption in procurement process and establishing the monitoring

system to ensure full compliance to the confract.
The Company intends to provide services according to standard practice of the profession.
The Company shall safeguard confidential information of business partners, and contractual parties
and will not pursue any unethical practices.
The Company shall run its business on fair and fransparent basis. In any circumstance, it is not

allowed to request or provide business partners, and contractual parties any benefits.
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° The Company aims to develop and sustain long-term relationship with business partners and
contractual parties through offering high quality product and services which worth for money paid.

° The Company has clear policy to pay punctually to business partners, and contractual parties
according fo terms and conditions set forth.

. The Company shall operate in compliance with consumer protection related laws.

Responsibility to directors, Management and employees

° The Company has a policy fo pay remuneration to directors, Management and staff at a

reasonable level and moderate.

° The Company highly focuses on safe keeping, stability and career achievement of employees.
° All directors, Management and employees shall be protected by law.
° The Company strives to provide a safe, healthy and productive work environment as follows:

1 The Company commits to occupational health and safety standard for ifs employees,
including limit and manage risk from normal operation.

2 The Company shall designs tools and equipments, creates work instructions, trains and
supervises it operators in order to ensure safety to life and assets of its employees, including
community.

3 The Company shall promptly, efficiently and cautiously cooperates with government and
other organizations to cease emergency, or accident from operation.

4 The Company is committed to discipline in the operation of our business and ensure that
all business decisions and actions comply with all applicable laws and regulations and
security standard.

Responsibilities to tfrade payables and lenders.

° The Company will perform in compliance with terms and conditions agreed with trade payables
and lender honestly and fairly.

Responsibilities to competitors

° The Company will abide by the framework of fair competition and will not destroy the reputation
of competitors through false accusations.

. The Company will compete according to normal business rules and relevant laws.

Responsibilities to community, public, environment and government sectors

. Community, public, environment and government sectors are of the great concern of the

Company in doing the business. The Company commits to comply with the guideline set by

community, public, environment and government sectors or as follows:

1 Conduct business upon the guidelines or regulations set by each organization.

2 Conduct business upon the relevant law set by government.
3 Bear in mind the environment and good culture.
4 Encourage all directors, Management and staff to be a good citizen and contribute value

to community and public, including promote the political participation.
bl CF QN ¢ -
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Protection of Conflict of Interest

In recognition of the potential conflict of interest may arise, Board of Directors issued a written
statement as part of the Code of Ethical Business to avoid any conflict of interest both personal conflict
among staff and Management and conflict among the Company and shareholders in relation to dealing
with the other parties.

Moreover, the connected transactions shall be approved by the Board of Directors to ensure the
appropriateness of the transaction according to the regulations and procedures set by the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The person with conflict of inferest shall inform his relationship due fo such
fransaction and shall not have the right to present in the meeting for such agenda and vote. In addition,
terms and conditions of the connected tfransaction shall be conducted according to normal business
practice. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary, the Company will seek independent opinion from
external specialists such as auditor or other advisors. The opinion of audit committee and/or other
expertise will be incorporated in decision making process of board of directors and/or shareholders
depending upon the related rules and regulatory and such transactions will be disclosed in annual report,

Form 56-1 and financial statement.

Internal audit and internal control

Due to the importance of internal control, the Company put focus on the sufficiency and
appropriateness of the Company’s internal control regarding to the organization and environment, risk
management, management operation control, information and communication, including the monitoring
system. The Company has appointed Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C. Co., Ltd. as the independent auditor to
examine and provide the internal control evaluation report to the Company’s Board of Directors to ensure
the sufficient infernal control system.

Due to the Audit Committee’s meeting No. 2/2005 held on March 22, 2005 with two Audit
Committee members attended, the Audit Committee jointly determined the appropriateness of internal
control system based on the abovementioned report and internal control evaluation reported prepared by
the directors and requested for the additional information from the Management in regard to the
organization and environment, risk management, management operation control, information and
communication, including the monitoring system. The Board of Directors and Audit Committee were of
the opinion that the Company has an appropriate and sufficient internal control system to prevent the

Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized to use the assets by the Management.

Internal Confidentiality
The Company has prescribed the policy in relation to the exploitation of inside information for

private benefit as follows:

1. To educate the directors including all executives regarding the disclosure of securities holding
including the securities holding of spouses and children under 21 years of age with the
punishment stated in the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and the Stock Exchange of

Thailand regulations.
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2. To inform the directors to report to the Securities and Exchange Commission of any change in the
securities holding and tfo circulate a copy of that report fo the Company on the same day.

3. To make circulation to the executives that the executives who are in possession of information not
yet disclosed to the public shall refrain from frading of the securities of the Company for T month
before the disclosure of financial statement. Moreover, the executives are also prohibited from

disclosing any material internal information to others.

Moreover, the Company also promotes the Company’s information disclosure guideline as follows:

1. Disclosure of the Company’s confidential information without having permission is deemed as the
conflict of interest, even though such person who discloses such information holds the employee
position in the Company or not.

2. Directors and employees have a duty to safeguard confidential information according to the
regulations set by the Stock Exchange of Thailand or any other relevant laws, particularly the
undisclosed information.

3. Any involvement in an outside activity or any external position held such as taking up any
directorship or consultancy outside the Company, must not adversely reflect on the Company and
must not interfere with an individual’s job performance. Moreover, such person have to ask for
the Company’s permission o do so.

4, Employees shall exploit the Company’s assets carefully to maximize the value of assets and shall
not use the Company’s assets for their own inferest.

5. In case that directors or employees and their family operate or hold stake in any business for their

own benefit which conflict of interest might occur, they shall notify the Company in written.

Board of Directors

As of August 24, 2004, The Company has one Board of Directors and two committees : the
Executive Committee and Audit Committee. In order to avoid the potential conflict of interest, the
Company has a policy fo balance the power of directors as it can be seen that 5 directors out of 11
directors are independent and non-executive director and chairman of the Board of Directors does not
act as the Chief Executive Officer. This resulted in the separation of monitoring role and business operation
role which can encourage the tfransparency and minimize the potential conflict of interest. Moreover,
chairman of the Board of Directors shall have the independency to make any decisions fo maximize value

of the Company and shareholders.
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Board of directors

The Company’s Board of Directors comprises of 11 members as follows:

1.

Mr.Supachai Phisitvanich

Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon
Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik
Pol.Gen.Thammanit Pitaneelaboot
Mrs.Angoon Kamolayabutr
Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva

Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich
Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop
Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop
Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon

Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang

The Executive Committee

Chairman of the Board and

Chairman of the Audit Committee

Director and Chief Executive Officer

Director

Audit Committee

Audit Committee

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

The Executive Committee comprises of 5 members as follows:

1.

2.

Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon
Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik
Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop
Mrs.Siripen Sasinmanop

Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon

Chief Executive Officer

Executive Committee

Executive Committee

Executive Committee

Executive Committee

Remuneration for Directors and Managements

m

(@)

Financial remuneration

Directors

For the year 2003, the Company paid total remuneration in terms of cash fo 4

directors of Baht 1.92 million while Baht 2.64 million was paid in cash to 11 directors in the

year 2004.

Management

For the year 2003, the Company paid fotal remuneration in terms of salary and

bonus to the Management of Baht 13.78 million while in the year 2004, Baht 16.32 million

was paid in terms of salary and bonus.

Other remuneration

ordinary shares to 9 directors and Management in the number of 1,090,000 units according to the

Employee Stock Ownership Program (ESOP-W).

On February 19, 2004, the Company offered free warrants to purchase the Company’s
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Board of Directors” Meeting

invitation notice with clear date and agenda is sent to the directors at least 7 days to ensure that
they have much time to consider the agenda and information. Normally, each meeting takes not less

than 2 hours. During year 2004, there were 13 meetings and the aftendance of each director is shown

The directors meet regularly once a month and exira meeting may be set up if required. An

in the following table.

Name

Position

Number of attendances/

Number of meeting

Mr.Supachai Phisitvanich

Mr.Somchai Cheewasutthanon

Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik **
Pol.Gen.Thammanit Pitaneelaboot
Mrs.Angoon Kamolayabutr
Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva **
Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich **
Mr.Thanisaphong Sasinmanop
Mrs.Siripen Sasinmnanop
Mr.Somboon Cheewasutthanon

Mr.Wiroj Bunsirirungruang

Chairman of the Board and
Chairman of the Audit
Committee

Director and Chief Executive
Officer

Director

Audit Committee

Audit Committee

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

13 /13

13 /13

4/4
13 /13
13 /13
4/4
4/4
- 118
12 /13
13 /13

13 /13

*%

since August 24, 2004.

Sub-Committees

In order to enhance the efficiency and fransparency of corporate governance, the Company’s

Board of Directors appointed sub-commifttee as follows:

Audit Committee

Audit Committee comprises of 3 members as follows:

1. Mr.Supachai Phisitvanich
2. Pol.Gen.Thammanit  Pitaneelaboot Audit Committee
3. Mrs.Angoon Kamolayabutr Audit Committee

ANNUAIL

Mrs.Charlotte Donavanik, Mr.Anuphan Kitnitchiva, Mr.Dhana Bubphavanich held the director position

Chairman of the Audit Committee
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Duties and responsibilities of Audit Committee
Audit Committee shall performs duties and responsibilities in accordance with the regula-
fions set by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand as
follows:
1. Ensure that the Company maintains accuracy and sufficiency of financial statements.
2. Ensure that the Company maintains sufficiency and efficiency of an internal control and
an infernal audit.
3. Ensure that the Company performs in accordance with the securities and exchange laws,

regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, and laws concerning the business of the

Company.
4, Consider, select, appoint and propose remuneration of the auditor.
5. Consider the completeness and accuracy of the disclosure of the Company’s information

for matters that may constitute a connected transaction or have any conflicts of interest.
6. Prepare the report of the Audit Committee to be revealed in the annual report of the

Company which shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.

7. Any other matters assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit Commit-
tee.
° Nominating and Remuneration Committee

Even though the Company has no any Nominating Committee to select and nominate the
appropriate persons to be elected as new directors, the Company has a policy and criteria o
appoint the director by consideration on the capability, experience, vision and trustworthiness.
Moreover, in every Annual General Meeting, one-third of directors shall be resigned from their
position and such resigned director may be re-elected upon the shareholders’ resolution in

accordance with the principles and methods stated in the Articles of Association

. Corporate Governance Committee
The Company has no any other specific sub-committee as the Board of Directors and
Executive Committee can perform and make any decisions efficiently. However, if the Company
is growing with more complicated organization structure, the Company may consider appointing

any particular sub-committee for the specific matter.

Board of Directors” Report
The minutes of each Board of Directors’” meetings shall be recorded and contained the significant
details, for example, questions and opinion of each director for each agenda and opposite opinion along

with the rationales so the shareholders are able to examine the director performance.
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Board of Directors holds responsible for the accuracy and reliability of financial report of the
Company and its subsidiaries, including financial information disclosed in the Company’s annual
report. The financial statement is regularly prepared with care in conformity with the general accepted
accounting standard. The appropriated accounting policies are also selected and applied while the
budget management is carefully planned and considered. Moreover, the significant information shall be
adequately disclosed in the notes to financial statfement due fo the guideline suggested by the Stock

Exchange of Thailand.

Investor Relations
The Company regularly provides information to investors and public via various channels as
follows:

1 The Stock Exchange of Thailand

. Form 56-1
° Quarter financial statement and Annual report
. Evidence of Board of Directors’ resolution and others
2 The Securities and Exchange Commission
3 Ministry of Commerce
4 Newspaper
5 Company’s website
6 Company Visit and One-on-One Meeting
7 Analyst Meeting
8 Press Meeting
9 Notice to shareholders via mail

Additionally, the Company recognizes that the disclosed information shall be accurate, complete
and fransparent. Therefore, fo enhance the efficiency of public communication, the Investor Relations
Department has been set up fo provide the information, news and activities to investors, analysts,
shareholders and outside parties, including deliver the efficient services to shareholders. This may create
the credibility and proper image of the Company. Investors are welcomed fo contact such department
through felephone number 0-2246-6543

or at Email Address : wiroj_bunsirirungruang@martchingstudio.com or

somboon_cheewasutthanon@matchingstudio.com
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Internal
Control System

The Company recognizes the important of the internal control system; therefore it emphasize on
sufficient and suitable control system for the business operation, covering organization and environment,
risk management, management operation control, information and communication, monitoring system.
Sam Nak-Ngan A.M.C. Co., Ltd., was appointed as the independent auditor fo perform system audit and
provide surveillance report to the Board of Directors.

Due to the Audit Committee’s meeting No. 2/2005 held on March 22, 2005 with two Audit
Committee members attended, the Audit Committee jointly determined the appropriateness of internal
control system based on the abovementioned report and internal control evaluation reported prepared by
the directors and requested for the additional information from the Management in regard to the
organization and environment, risk management, management operation control, information and com-
munication, including the monitoring system. The Board of Directors and Audit Committee were of the
opinion that the Company has an appropriate and sufficient internal control system to prevent the
Company from misuse of assets or unauthorized to use the assets by the Management.

The Internal Control and Audit System have been defined as follows:

1. Organizational Control and Environment Measure

The Company realizes that the important of proper organization structure and environment
shall be the key foundation for efficient internal control system. Therefore, the Company has policy
tfo create environment and factors that support the internal control system. For example, the
Management emphasizes on honesty and ethics in running the business, creates proper organiza-
fion structure, defines clear roles and responsibilities, maintain the rules and regulations in written.

The Board of Directors has defined clear goal and performance measurement against one-
year plan. Revenues and expenses are planned quarterly for each unit to follow. Organization
structure is also clearly identified info two key divisions, Operation Division, and Production Division.
These shall assist the Management to perform efficiently.

Beside, the Company has announced Code of Conduct, defined improper practice for
the Management and staff, which could lead to conflict of interest, and financial fransaction
practices for Executive Committee, and Department Director. Purchasing and general manage-
ment policies and procedures are also in place, and strictly enforced. Non-compliance will subject
to penalty to prevent fraud.

Policies and operating plans of the Company lie on fairly basis with tfrade partners for long-

term benefits.
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Risk Management Measure

The Company makes an attempt to review and consider existing risks and risks might occur
in the future, including regularly evaluate the factors associated with such risks. Risk monitoring
system and measures to reduce those risks are continuously put in place. Top management shall
hold the meeting to assess the risk confronts Company business, identify standard practice to

respond in appropriate manner, as well as monitor the performance of each business unit.

Management Control Activities
To ensure that the guidelines laid down by the Management, are fully complied, the

Company’s Board of Directors declares the following policies:

1 Authorities and approval limit of managers in each level are clearly defined in written.

2 Duties and responsibilities have been segregated into three areas: (1) Approval role, (2)
Transaction recording role, and (3) Custody role.

3 In case the Company engages in the transactions with major shareholder, director,
management, or their related parties, the Company has carefully measure to define the
authority and authorization of the Executive Committee. Audit Committee will provide the
opinion on these fransactions. Approval on these fransactions will be done in absent of
those who have conflict of interest, and based on the best interest of the Company. The
fransactions shall be treated the same as other fransactions with external parties. In
general, the Audit Committee will provide the opinion on necessity, and suitability of that
particular fransaction. In case the Audit Committee does not have expertise in those
connected transactions, the Company will seek for the opinion on the transaction from

independent expert, or company auditor and use in the decision making process.

Information and Communication Measure

In order to provide accurate information for shareholder and investor, and related party to
make their decisions, and enhance effectiveness of infernal control system, Board of Directors has
a policy to handle the financial and other information of the Company as follows:

The Company always provides sufficient information to the Board of Directors for their
review and approval e.g. details of the issues, reason, impact to the Company, possible options.
The directors shall receives the invitation notice, including relevant information necessary and
sufficient for decision making, at least 7 days prior to the meeting. Moreover, the minutes of each
Board of Directors” meetings shall be recorded and contained the significant details, for example,

queries, opinion or observation of each director for each agenda and opposite opinion.
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In addition, the Company shall maintain the financial data and related documents by
category and regularly monitor if the financial statement is regularly prepared with care in
conformity with the general accepted accounting standard to ensure that the operating result is

not deviated.

Monitoring

To ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of business operations, the Company set a
policy to evaluate the performance continuously. Moreover, the internal control system has been
always improved according tfo the situation changes in order to assure that all mistakes are able
to be resolved immediately.

In case that the significant errors are inspected, the Management shall directly report to
the Board of Directors/Audit Committee in order to seek for the resolution in timely manner.
Additionally, the performance progress shall be presented to Board of Directors/Audit Committee.
Furthermore, the Company’s operating performance shall be monitored and adjusted in accord-
ance with current situation.

Currently, even though the internal audit has not been established, the Company focuses
on the monitoring system to ensure that the internal system is fully complied. The Accounting
Department is responsible for controling and monitoring both operation procedure and relevant
documents prepared by any departments. However, the Company is in the process to set up the

Internal Audit Department which shall be completed shortly.
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Necessity and reasonableness of the connected transactions.

The Audit Committee expressed their opinion that the rental transactions between directors and
related persons and the Company and its subsidiaries are beneficial to the Company and subsidiaries and
reasonable. For the loans among the companies in the Group, they were considered as the liquidity and
business support. The frade transactions between the Company and its affiliate were considered as normal
business transactions and beneficial to the Company. Therefore, Board of Directors provides its opinion that

the abovementioned connected transactions were fair, reasonable and favorable.

Measure or procedures to approve connected transactions

Due fo the occurrence of connected transactions between the Company or its subsidiaries and
persons who may have conflict of interest, the Audit Committee shall be responsible to provide the
opinion on necessity and appropriateness of the fransactions. If the expertise in certain areas is necessary,
the Company will seek independent opinion from external specialists such as auditor or other advisors. The
opinion of audit committee and/or other expertise will be incorporated in decision making process of

Board of Directors and/or shareholders depending upon the related rules and regulatory

Potential future connected transaction

The inter-company transactions, the office rental space transactions and the borrowing
fransactions among the Group are expected to be carried on as long as they provide benefits o the
Company. However, the Audit Committee or auditor or independent specialist will examine and provide
their opinion on the appropriateness of pricing, interest rate and the reasonableness of the transactions.
For any new possible connected transactions, the Company shall complies to the rules and regulations set
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand, including the guideline to disclose the information regarding the
connected and the acquisition or disposition of substantial assets of the listed company or its subsidiaries,

and the accounting standards of the Accountants Association.
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Financial Highlight

Summarized financial statement of Matching Studio Plc. and its subsidiaries.

Financial Status

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade accounts and notes receivable-net
Current assets

Investments accounted by equity method
Property, plant and equipment-net
Negative goodwill-net

Total assets

Short-term loans

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Registered shares capital and paid-up shares capital
Unappropriated retained earnings

Shareholders’ equity

(Unit : Baht Thousand)

3.979
164,354
212,220
151,831

(9.665)
370,310
115,907
212,373
246,917

90,000

23411

123,393

Operating Performance

Revenues from services

Revenues from sales

Total revenues

Cost of sales and services

Selling and administrative expenses
Interest expense

Net profit (loss)

649,057
34,010
702,673
565,213
75,449
14,117

16,583

Earnings per share (Baht) (fully diluted)

0.18

Number of outstanding share (thousand shares)

90,000
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Financial ratfios of Matching Studio Plc. and ifs subsidiaries.

Liquidity ratios :-

Current ratio(times) 1.00
Quick ratio (times) 0.79
Cash flow liquidity ratio (tfimes) (0.09)
Account receivables turnover (fimes) 5.62
Receivables days (days) 64
Account payables turnover (fimes) 15.76
Payable days (days) 23
Cash Cycle (days) 41

Profitability ratios :-

Gross profit margin ratio (%) 17.25
Operating profit margin rafio (%) 6.21
Cash to earning capability ratio (%) -39.56
Net profit margin rafio (%) 2.36
Return on equity rafio (%) 16.71

Efficiency ratios :-

Return on assets ratio (%) 5.09
Return on fixed assets ratio (%) 34.68
Assets turnover ratio (times) 2.16

Financial Policy ratios :-

Debt to equity rafio (fimes) 2.00
Interest coverage ratio (fimes) 0.96
Cash flows coverage rafio (Cash Basis) (fimes) (0.13)
Dividend payout rafio (%) *** 101.44
Note
***  Dividend payout ratio = Dividend

Net profit before minority interest
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Management
Discussion and Analysis

The Company has engaged in TV Commercial Production business since year 1992. In the year
2002, the Company restructured its business by investment in 5 subsidiaries, i.e. Gearhead Co., Ltd. (GH)
involving in filming equipment rental business, Fatman and Little Boy Co., Ltd. (FT) involving in low-cost
TV commercial production, Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd. (ME) involving in event organizing business,
Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (MB) involving in TV program production business and Matching Motion
Picture Co., Ltd. involving in featured film production business. The Company also invested in one dffiliated
company, Oriental Post Co., Ltd. (OP), however, the Company has no further investment in OP since
November, 2002.

In 2003, upon the completion of the Company’s initial public offering of é million shares (par value
of Baht 5.00 each) at the offering price of Baht 34 per share and Listing on the Stock Exchange of
Thailand, Matfching Group enlarged its business fo the enterfainment and recreatfion business. The
Company established 3 more subsidiaries, i.e. Book Maker Co., Ltd. (BM) engaging in print media business,
Matching Movie Town Co., Ltd. (MT) engaging in movie fown development and Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd.
(GF) engaging both in local and international TV . commercial production. Additionally, the Company
also invested in one more doffiliates, Take a Look Co., Ltd. (TK) engaging in outdoor electronics media
business. The operation of TK commenced in 4" quarter of year 2003.

During the year 2004, in order fo encourage the business growth and efficiency enhancement
among the Group, the Company offered newly issued shares to BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. with the
purpose fo increase the business operation flexibility. In addition, Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. (held by
Matching Studio Plc. 100%) expanded its TV program production business and TV program schedule
management by establishing one subsidiary, Matching Television Co., Ltd. (MV) fo produce the TV
program. As of December 31, 2004, Matching Group comprises of the Company, 9 subsidiaries and 1
affilioted company.

The revenue for the year 2002, 2003 and 2004 was Baht 702.67 million, Baht 761.19 milion and
Baht 955.11 million, respectively. Source of revenue of the Group comes from 6 business groups, i.e.
TV commercial production business, TV program production business, event organizing business, featured

film production business, filming equipment rental business and print media business.

Operating Performance
. TV Commercial production business
During the year 2004, commercial production industry grew confinuously due to the
increasing of commercial spending through TV media of business operators and media advertising
expense of the organizations both public and private sector such as The Tourism Authority of
Thailand, in order to promote their products and services. This resulted in 11.5% growth in TV

commercial industry. The TV commercial production business of the Group is carried out by
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Matching Studio Plc., Fatman and Little Boy Co., Ltd. and Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd. in order fo
enhance the capability fo satisfy all levels of customers’ need. Whilst Fatman and Little Boy
Co., Ltd. concentrates on low-budget customers compared to customers of Matching Studio
Plc., whist Goody Film BKK Co., Ltd. focuses on international accounts. The Group reported the
revenues from TV commercial production in year 2004 of Baht 490.27 million or 51.33% of total
revenues, increased by 7% from year 2003. This was aftributable to the expansion of commercial
production industry and the increasing of spending on the TV commercial from many corporate,

including the Company’s well-recognized achievements.

TV program production business

This business group is led by Matching Broadcast Co., Ltd. During year 2003, there were 3
TV programs produced by the Group, i.e. "Plod Nee” on-air every Saturday on Channel 7, “Ploy
Lom Petch” and “Jub Pae Chon Kae” on-air on ITV Channel. The revenue from TV program
production business was Baht 100.58 million.

For the year 2004, as the fime slots of the existing 2 programs were ended, the Company
added more programs “Dara Jum Lang” on-air every special holiday on Channel 7 and “Rak Jing
Whang Tang” on-air on ITV Channel. In addition, Matching Group enlarged ifs business by
establishing Matching Television Co., Ltd. to produce and administrate 2 TV programs launched in
late Quarter 3, i.e. "Movie @ Five” and “Khao 5 He Ha” on-air on Channel 5. According to the
adjustment of time slot, there were only 2 TV programs remaining in late 2004, i.e. “Plod Nee” and
“Dara Jum Lang”. Hence, the Company reported the revenues from TV program production of
Baht 93.10 milion or 9.75% of total revenue, inclined by 7.44% compared to that of year 2003.
Nevertheless, the 2 TV programs remaining at present are creative and well-recognized among

sponsors and watchers.

Event organizing business

Matching Entertainment Co., Ltd, is responsible for event organizing business. For the year
2003, Matching Group had revenues from event organizing business of Baht 116.99 million as a
result of Carabao Concert in February 2003 and one event management for client of Matching
Studio Plc. In addition, the Group also enjoyed the small-size events such as Wimbledon Tennis
Competition and World Wrestling Entertainment (WWE).

Matching Group had revenues from event organizing business of Baht 213.02 million for the
year 2004 or 22.30% of fotal revenue, grew by 82.08% compared to year 2003. This was attributable
to the creative idea and fascinating presentation to attract the interest of target group, including
service improvement. There were 4 big concerts, i.e. Mariah Carey, Whitney Houston, 12 Girls band
from People’s Republic of China and the Bakery Music’s 10th year anniversary. In addition to the
big concerts, the family shows - Peter Pan show from United Kingdom and Doraemon show from
Japan, including the Coca-Cola World Carnival Bangkok 2004-2005, were also achieved great

responses.
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Filming equipment rental business

Gear Head Co., Lid. is in charge of this business. It provides the filming equipment rental
service and commercial production service, including event organizing service and featured fim
production service. In the year 2003, Matfching Group recorded revenues from equipment rental
and services of Baht 62.38 million. For the year 2004, Matching Group focused on the expansion
of rental business and services to wide-range of outside clients. 41% of revenues from rental and
services was the intfer-company fransaction which decreased from that of year 2003 while such
revenues from other clients grew by Baht 108.2 million or accounted for 11.34% of fotal revenue,
increased by 73.52% compared fo the same period of year 2003. This was due to the
enterfainment industry growth both TV commercial production and featured fim production
business. Gear Head Co., Ltd. also put additional investment in film production equipments in order

to support the local featured fim production industry growth and foreign film shooting in Thailand.

Featured Film production business
Featured Film production business is led by Matching Motion Picture Co., Ltd. which already
produced and sold one movie, “See Oui”, in year 2004. The revenues from featured film

production business was Baht 22.13 million or 2.32% of total revenue.

Print media business

Book Maker Co., Ltd. is the only company in the Group engages in print media. During
the 3rd quarter of year 2004, the Group introduced 2 magazines to the market under the name
of “Bioscope” to provide the inside story of featured film production, “Cheeze” to show the
teenage lifestyles. Latest, the Group already launched the magazine under the name of “Plod
Nee” in late 2004 to explain the lifestyle of people and release their distress. However, the print
and sale volume have not achieve the target set by Matching Group, resulted in the revenue of

Baht 13.01 million or 1.36% of total revenue.

Cost of sales and services

Total cost of sales and services in the year 2003 and 2004 was Baht 546.87 million and Baht
736.17 million, respectively, increased by Baht 189.30 million or 34.61% according to the revenue
growth. The reason behind the faster growth of cost of sales and services compared to the
revenue growth was from the recognition of featured fim production cost. Therefore, gross margin

was recorded at 21.66%, declined by 5.28% compared to 29.65% gross margin of year 2003.

Seling and administrative expenses
The Group reported the seling and administrative expenses and directors” remuneration for
the year 2004 of Baht 237.69 million, rose by 73.40% from year 2003.This was due mainly to the

additional personnel expenses in order to support the business expansion as employees are
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considered as the valuable asset that can be trained and developed, including operation costs
from Movie Town development project that still generate no revenue to the Group during such

period.

. Net profit
Matching Group reported net loss of Baht 48.39 million for the year 2004, compared to 2003
net profit of Baht 48.31 million or 200.17% declining. A significant decrease was due fo the
disappointed result of featured film production “See Oui” and the increase of selling and
administrative expenses, including personnel expenses as mentioned above. However, it is
expected that the business not yet operate in year 2004 may render the services and

generate new income to the Group in the near future.

Financial status
Assets

As of 2004 year-end, the Company had total assets of Baht 1.083.72 million, or 80.28% increasing
compared to those of 2003 year-end. This was due fo an increase in cash and cash equivalent and
additional investment in film production equipments, including the expansion to entertainment business
such as concerts and other events.
. Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent according to the consolidated financial statement as of 2003
year-end was Baht 37.71 million which increased to Baht 239.04 million at the end of year 2004. This

increasing of cash was a result of shares offering to BBTV Productions Co., Ltd.

° Account receivables and notes receivables
As at the end of year 2003, the Group reported account receivables and notes receivables
of Baht 215.01 million which grew to Baht 254.35 million as of the end of year 2004, or Baht 39.34
million increasing. This was in accordance with the growth of business operation, especially movie
production business and TV program production business. Most of account receivables were
advertising agencies, rental equipments clients, including account receivables from featured film
production sold during year 2004. The average receivable days of the Group was ranged

between 45-90 days.

. Liquidity
As the end of 2003, the current ratio of the Group was 1.54 times with cash flow from
operatfing activities of Baht 25.07 million. Due to the business growth during year 2004, Matching
Group had net cash outflow from operating activities of Baht 70.85 million, net cash flow used in
investing activities of Baht 185.80 million, most was used for fixed asset acquisition, and net cash

flow from financing activities of Baht 457.99 million, including proceeds from new shares offering.
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. Property, Plant and Equipment
Matching Group had net property, plant and equipment of Baht 379.75 million as of 2004
year-end, grew from 2003 year-end of Baht 233.28 milion or Baht 146.47 million increasing. Most
comprised of film production equipments. During year 2004 Gearhead Co., Ltd. put more addi-
tional investment of Baht 182.64 million to seek for equipments to support the business expansion

infernationally.

Source of Capital
. Liabilities
As of December 31, 2004, Matching Group reported total liabilities of Baht 352.61 million. Of
this, Baht 249.35 million was current liabilities in terms of overdrafts and notes payables according
to the nature of TV commercial production business that payment period is shorter than collection
period and in terms of trade accounts payable due to the business growth, including current
portion of long-term loan. Current liabilities represented 70.73% of total liabilities. As of 2004 year-
end, long-term liabilities was Baht 103.26 million, comprised mainly of financial lease contracts
payable, hire purchase contracts payable and long-term loans which most of them were for

equipment rental business.

. Shareholders’ equity

In year 2003, the Company re-capitalized its equity structure via decreasing the par value
from Baht 5 each to Baht 1 each, dividend payment to existing shareholders in terms of cash
and stock dividend in total of Baht 39 million,108 million warrants issuance fo existing shareholders
with 5-years maturity, and 6.5 milion warrants issuance to directors and employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries according to the Employee Stock Ownership Program (ESOP) with
3-years maturity as the new shares are already provided for the warrant exercise. Therefore, as
of December 31, 2003, Matching Group reported paid-up capital of Baht 135 milion and
unappropriated retained earnings of Baht 32.72 million.

During year 2004, the Company paid cash and stock dividend of Baht 6.82 milion and
Baht 13.63 million, respectively. Moreover, it offered 57.74 million newly issued shares (with par value
of Baht 1 each) at the offering price of Baht 6.80 per share and 46.20 million units of warrant with
4.5-years maturity to BBTV Productions Co., Ltd. Hence as of the end of year 2004, the Group had
paid-up capital of Baht 207.74 million and shareholders’ equity of Baht 731.11 million.

. Capital structure
As of December 31, 2004, the Group had a debt to equity ratio of 0.48 times, inclined
from 0.75 times at the end of 2003. Most of liabilities for the year 2003 were loans from financial
institutions and financial lease contracts payable according to the business expansion which may
generate more revenues in the future. The decrease in this rafio for year 2004 was mainly due to

private placement of new shares and short-term loan repayment. < oo
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Audit Fee

Audit Fee
The detail of audit fee paid by the Company and its subsidiaries is as follows:

° Certified auditors of the Company tfotaling Baht - in the past accounting year.

. The respective audit company or its independent, contracted auditors, including individuals or
business entities related to the auditors and the respective audit company, totaling Baht 975,000

in the past accounting year.

Non - Audit Fee
The detail of non-audit fee paid by the Company and its subsidiaries such as fee for the review

of working paper is as follows:

° Certified auditors of the Company totaling Baht - over the past accounting year, together with
future payments of Baht -, due to incomplete work in the past accounting year.

. The respective audit company or its independent, contracted auditors, including individuals or
business entities related to the auditors and their respective audit company, totaling Baht 10,000
over the past accounting year, together with future payments of Baht -, due to the incomplete

work in the past accounting year.
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Report

of the Independent Certified
Public Accountant

To the Shareholders of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED.

| have audited the accompanying consolidated and the Company balance sheets as at
December 31, 2004 the related consolidated and the Company statements of income, changes in
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year ended on December 31, 2004 of MATCHING STUDIO
PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiary companies and of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY
LIMITED respectively. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as
to their correctness and completeness of the presentation. My responsibility is o express an opinion on
these financial statements based on my audit. The consolidated and the Company financial statements
for the year ended on December 31, 2003 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its
subsidiary companies and of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED respectively were audited by
another auditor of the same firm who gave an unqualified report thereon dated February 27, 2004.

| conducted my audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those
standards require that | plan and perform the audit o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a tfest basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. | believe that my audit provides a reasonable
basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the consolidated and the Company financial statements referred to above
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated and the Company financial position as at
December 31, 2004 and the consolidated and the Company operations and cash flows for the years
ended on December 31, 2004 of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED and its subsidiary
companies and of MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED respectively in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

SAM NAK-NGAN AM.C. CO., LID.

( Miss Susan Eiamvanicha)
Certified Public Accountant Registration No. 4306
Bangkok

February 22, 2005
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7.680,000.00

215,010,468.65

45,177 ,658.41
1,723,439.60
17.,581,610.90
20,401,565.22
345,283,188.07

12,434,493.94
233,282,580.90
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(8.459,909.94)
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11,236,541.54

255,840,369.57
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196,810,421.70
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3,688,384.23
6,162,823.83
275,926,420.44
478,742,159.10



BALANCE SHEETS

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

Consolidated

Assets

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investment in marketable securities
Trade accounts and notes receivable - net (Note 6)
Trade accounts receivable-subsidiary and related companies
Short-term loans due from subsidiary companies (Note 7)
Inventories and work in productions-net (Note 8)
Loans to employees-net
Advance receivable - net
Other current assets

Total current assets

Non-current assets

Investments accounted by equity method (Note 9)
Property, plant and equipment - net (Note 10)
Pledged deposits at banks (Note 23.1)
Negative goodwill - net (Note 11)
Leasehold-net (Note 12)

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

2003

37,708,445.29
7,680,000.00

215,010,468.65

45,177 ,658.41
1,723,439.60
17.,581,610.90
20,401,5656.22
345,283,188.07

12,434,493.94
233,282,580.90

3.658,278.90

(8.459,909.94)

3.688,384.23

11,236,541.54

255,840,369.57
601,123,6567.64

(Unit: Baht)

The Company Only

2003

20,552,895.77
122,759.759.30
222,041.71
39,450,000.00
1.976,477.36
1,221,669.52
10,307.308.29
6,325,586.71

202,815,738.66

196,810,421.70
66,471,996.08
2,792,794.60
3,688,384.23
6,162,823.83
275,926,420.44

478,742,159.10

"
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88,535,019.36
51,464,869.87

47,212,985.76
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224,196,700.07
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10.390,753.49

1,428,022.64
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64,775,489.28
22,913,446.70
18,217,492.68

6,497 412.15
8,145,373.25
6,128,339.32

126,677,563.38

6,726,341.71

2,790,196.61

9.516,638.32

136,194,091.70
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2003 2003
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Overdrafts and short-term loans due to
financial institutions (Note 13) 88,5635,019.36 64,775,489.28
Trade accounts and notes payable 51,464,869.87 22,913,446.70
Trade accounts payable-subsidiary companies - 18,217,492.68
Current portion of long-term debts (Note 14) 47,212,985.76 6.497.412.15
Accrued expenses 16,960.,635.55 8,145,373.25
Other current liabilities 20,023,189.53 6,128,339.32

Total current liabilities 224,196,700.07 126,677 ,5653.38

Non-current liabilities
Financial lease contracts payable-net (Note 15) 21,963,315.70 6,726,341.71
Hire purchase contracts payable-net (Note 16) 10,390,753.49 2,790,196.61
Long-term loans (Note 17) = =
Liabilities from recognition of subsidiary companies’ loss

exceeding their capital (Note 9) - -

Other non-current liabilities 1.428,022.64 =

Total non-current liabilities 33,782,091.83 9.,516,538.32
Total liabilities 257,978,791.90 136,194,091.70

n Pl ¢ j ™
Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial sToTemenTs.z‘l ‘1‘-‘
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249,500,000.00

134,999,967.00
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BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2003 2003
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital (Note 18)
Authorized share capital
411,000,000 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each - -
249,500,000 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each 249,500,000.00 249,500,000.00
Issued and paid-up share capital
207,742,457 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each - -
134,999,967 ordinary shares @ Baht 1.00 each 134.,999.967.00 134.,999.967.00
Premium on share capital 173,090,970.05 173,090,970.05
Warrants (Note 18.4) = =
Retained (loss) earnings
Appropriated
Legal reserve 1,741,000.00 1,741,000.00
Unappropriated 32,716,130.35 32,716,130.35
Total shareholders’ equity of parent company 342,548,067.40 342,548,067.40
Minority shareholders’ equity 596,698.34 -

Total shareholders’ equity 343,144,765.74 342,548,067.40
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 601,123,5657.64 478,742,159.10

n Pl ¢ j ™
Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial sToTemenTs.z‘l L{d
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INCOME STATEMENTS

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

2003
Revenues

457,918,321.45

Revenues from advertising fim production 405,341,746.05

Revenues from movies production

100.,583.,470.47

Revenues from television programs

116,989,056.01

Revenues from show production

Revenues from services and rental 62,385,264.71 969,120.50
Revenues from sales and publishing 10,740,403.84 8.800,771.95
Other income 12,5674,398.91 3.043,526.95
Participating profit of investment in subsidiary companies - 32,852,725.76

Participating profit of investment in associated companies

761,190,915.39

538,081,360.00

Total revenues 451,007,891.21
Expenses

Cost of services 317,702,143.81

Cost of sales 8.788,577.62 7.615,519.64
Selling and administrative expenses 135,157,788.52 66,304,437.44
Directors’ remuneration (Note 19) 1,920,000.00 1,920,000.00
Participating loss of investment in subsidiary companies = -

Participating loss of investment in associated company 65,506.06

684,013,232.20

77.177.683.19

Total expenses 393.,607.,606.95

Profit (loss) before interest expenses and corporate income fax 57.,400,284.26

Interest expense (10,229,238.40) (3,549,344.92)

Corporate income tax (Note 20) (18,908,781.46) (5.545,560.47)

Net profit (loss) 48,039,663.33 48,305,378.87

(Less) profit before acquisition of shares (337.586.11)

603,301.65

48,305,378.87

Plus net loss of minority shareholders

Net profit (loss) of parent company 48,305,378.87

Eamnings (loss) per share of

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC CO., LTD. (Note 21)

Primary earnings (loss) per share (Unit : Baht) 0.25
Diluted earnings (loss) per share (Unit : Baht) - -
Primary number of ordinary Share (Unit : Thousand shares) 194,666,196 194,666,196

Diluted equivalent number of ordinary shares

(Unit @ Thousand shares)

n Pl ¢ i I ¢ ':
Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial sToTemenTs.z-‘l dL
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Beginning balance as of January 1, 2003

Capital increase

Stock and dividend paid

Net profit for the period

Minority shareholder’s equity

Ending balance as of December 31,
Capital increase

Legal reserve

Stock and dividend paid

Net loss for the period

Minority shareholders” equity

Ending balance as of December 31,

2003
(Note 18.2,18.4)
(Note 18.2)

(Note 18.2)

2004

ANNUAL

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS” EQUITY

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

CONSOLIDATED

(Unit : Baht)

90,000,000.00  7,000,000.00 1,74100000 23.410,751.48 1,241,19570 123,392,947.18
30,000,000.00 166,090,970.05 - - - - 196,090,970.05
14,999.967.00 - (39,000,000.00) - (24,000,033.00)
- - - - 48,305,378.87 - 48,305,378.87
- - (644,497.36)  (644.497.36)
134,999.967.00 173,090,970.05 - 174100000 32,716,130.35  596,698.34  343,144,765.74
52,294,149.95 340,494,030.14  43,886,200.00 - - - 436,674,380.09
- - 241526894  (2,415,268.94) - -
20,448,340.05 - - - (20,448,340.05) - -
- - (48,387,913.07) - (48,387.913.07)
- - - - - (321822.15)  (321,822.1%)
207,742,457.00 513,585,000.19 43,886,200.00 4,156,268.94 (38,535,391.71)  274,876.19  731,109.410.61
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AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Beginning Balance as of January 1, 2003
Capital increase

Stock and dividend paid

Net profit for the period

Ending Balance as of December 31, 2003
Capital increase (Note 18.2,18.4)
Legal reserve (Note 18.2)
Stock and dividend paid (Note 18.2)
Net loss for the period

Ending balance as of December 31, 2004

ANNUAL

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN
SHAREHOLDERS” EQUITY

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

Company Only

(Unit : Baht)

90,000,000.00  7,000,000.00 - 1,741000.00 23,410,751.48 122,151,751.48
30,000,000.00 166,090,970.05 - 196,090,970.05
14,999,967.00 (39.000,000.00) (24,000,033.00)

- - - - 48,305,378.87  48,305,378.87
134,999.967.00 173,090,970.05 - 1,741,000.00 32,716,130.35 342,548,067.40
52,294,149.95 340,494,030.14  43,886,200.00 - - 436,674,380.09

- - - 241526894  (2.415,268.94) -
20,448,340.05 - - - (20,448,340.05) -

- - - - (48,387.913.07) (48,387.913.07)
207.742,457.00 513,585,000.19 43,886,20000 4,156,268.94 (38,535,391.71) 730,834,534.42
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2003 2003
Cash flow from operating activities

Net profit (loss) 48,305,378.87 48,305,378.87
Reconciliation of net profit (loss) with cash receipts

(payment) from operating
Unrealized (profit) loss of held-for-trading securities (3,280,000.00) -
Doubtful debts-trade accounts receivable 213,625.60 213,625.60
Loss from price reduction of inventories 46,075.44 =
Bad debt-loan to employees - -
Doubtful debts-advance receivable 1.972,662.62 1.972,662.62
Doubtful debts-other accounts receivable 1,318,761.00 -
Participating (profit) loss of investment in subsidiary companies - (32,852,725.76)
Participating (profit) loss of investment in associated company 65,506.06 65,506.06
Depreciation 45,305,800.05 9.087.822.38
(Gain) Loss from disposal of fixed assets 124,064.28 (9.999.00)
Recognized negative goodwill (2,183.,588.68) -
Amortized leasehold 744,738.03 744,738.03
Amortized copyright 125,972.60 -
Doubtful debts-withholding tax 4,430,196.10 4,430,196.10
Amortized interest expense under financial lease contracts 5,997.127.68 1,082,840.07
Amortized interest expense under hire purchase contracts 572,336.42 85,408.23
Profit before acquisition of shares 337.586.11 -
Net loss of minority shareholders (603,301.65) -
Profit from operation before changes in operating assets and liabilities 103.492,940.53 33,125,453.20
(Increase)decrease in frade accounts and notes receivable (50,869.,746.76) (20,382,445.98)
(Increase)decrease in frade accounts receivable-subsidiary

and related companies - 394,458.29
(Increase)decrease in inventories and work in productions (40,447 269.21) (928,214.99)
(Increase)decrease in advance receivable 2,936,646.20 3,979.390.49
(Increase)decrease in other current assets (6.693.890.04) 3.826,437.05
(Increase)decrease in pledged deposits at banks (3,512,955.70) (2,647 471.40)
(Increase)decrease in other non-current assets (4,446,813.33) (3.387.154.16)
Increase(decrease) in trade accounts and notes payable 27,224,311.35 9,776,813.09
Increase(decrease) in tfrade accounts payable-subsidiary companies = 14,743,416.18
Increase(decrease) in accrued expenses (12,551,011.77) (10,796,366.88)
Increase(decrease) in other current liabilities 9.932,672.60 2,475,384.03

Net cash received (used) from operating activities 25,064,783.87 30,179.698.92

n Pl ¢ j ™
Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial sToTemenTs.z‘l ‘1‘-‘
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(4,400,000.00)
(130,749.25)
(12,500,000.00)
(96,235,792.88)
4,979,565.12
599.,300.00

(107,687.,677.01)

(27,372,530.20)

(3.000,000.00)

(35,971,535.33)
(5.661,113.75)
18,013,800.00
(2,232,356.83)

485,049.32
196,090,970.05

(24,000,033.00)

116,352,250.26
33,729,357.12

3.979,088.17
37.,708,445.29

(UKRTBU)
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(32,562,754.00)
241,007.98

(94,400,700.00)

(23,655,694.94)
10,000.00

(150,368.,140.96)

(23,935,527.01)
(6,499,025.91)
(1,103,801.09)

196,090,970.05
(24,000,033.00)
140,552,583.04
20,364,141.00
188,754.77

20,552,895.77
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)
Consolidated The Company Only
2003 2003
Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase)decrease in investment in marketable securities (4,400,000.00) -
(Increase)decrease in short-term loans due from subsidiary companies - (32,562,754.00)
(Increase)decrease in loans due from employees (130,749.25) 241,007.98
Purchase of investment in subsidiary and associated companies
(net of cash disbursement) (12,500,000.00) (94,400,700.00)
Purchase of fixed assetfs (96,235,792.88) (23,655,694.94)
Sales of fixed assets 4,979.,565.12 10,000.00
Increase(decrease) in minority shareholders’ equity 599,300.00 -
Net cash received (used) from investing activities (107,687.,677.01) (150,368,140.96)
Cash flow from financing activities
Increase(decrease) in overdrafts and short-term
loans due to financial institutions (27,372,530.20) (23,935,5627.01)
Increase (decrease) in short-term loans due to related person (3.000.000.00) =
Cash paid for financial lease contracts payable (35.971,635.33) (6.499,025.91)
Cash paid for hire purchase contracts payable (5,661,113.75) (1,108,801.09)
Cash received from long-term loans 18,013,800.00 =
Repayment of long-term loans (2,232,356.83) -
Increase(decrease) in other non-current liabilities 485,049.32 -
Cash received from increase capital 196,090,970.05 196,090,970.05
Cash received from warrants - -
Cash paid for dividend (24,000.,033.00) (24,000,033.00)
Net cash received (used) from financing activities 116,352,250.26 140,552,583.04
Cash and its equivalent increase(decrease) - net 33.729,357.12 20,364,141.00
Cash and its equivalent at the beginning of the period 3,979,088.17 188,754.77

Cash and its equivalent af the end of the period 37.708.,445.29 20,552,895.77

n Pl ¢ j ™
Notes to financial statements are an integral part of these financial sToTemenTs.z‘l L{d
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CASH FLOW STATEMENTS

MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

(Unit: Baht)
2004 2003 2004 2003
Additional Disclosure :
1. Cash payment during the period for
Interest expenses 12,436,363.32 3.713.,439.91 4,663,641.02 2,381,096.62
Corporate income tax 40,474,404.72 23,839.879.86 16,861,980.23 8,992,292.83

2. Additional detail in non-monetary fransactions for the year ended on December 31, 2004 :

2.1

22

2.3

24

2.5

The Company and its subsidiary acquired assets by entering info hire-purchase contracts as appeared in the consolidated and the
Company financial statement in amount of Baht 15.91 milion and Baht 0.47 million respectively. Asset under hire-purchase confract
in the consolidated statement in amount of Baht 0.39 milion was sold.

The subsidiary company acquired assets by entering into financial lease contracts as appeared in the consolidated financial
statements in amount of Baht 16.36 million.

The Company tranfered its advance receivables and the allowance for their consequent doubtful debt as appeared in the consolidated
and the Company financial statements in amounting Baht 5.45 million amounting Baht 2.80 million info loans to employees.

The Company offset its accounts payable to the subsidiary company by ifs short-term loans to such company for amount of Baht
13.45 million.

The Company paid dividend by issuing stock dividend in amount of Baht 13.63 millon.

3. Additional detail in non-monetary fransactions for the year ended on December 31, 2003 :

3.1

3.2

3.3

The Company and its subsidiaries acquired assets by entering financial lease contract as appeared in the consolidated and the Company
financial statements in amount of Baht 22.36 million and Baht 10.92 million respectively.

The Company and ifs subsidiaries acquired assets by entering hire-purchase contract as appreared in the consolidated and the Company
financial statements in amount of Baht 14.48 million and Baht 4.84 million respectively. Asset under hire-purchase contract as appreard
in the consolidated statement in amount of Baht 1.21 million was sold.

In 2003, the Company paid dividend by issuing stock dividend in amount of Baht 15.00 million.

Notes to financial statements are an infegral part of these financial sTOTemenTs.l
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Notes to Financial Statements

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

General Information

The Company was registered on October 27, 1992 with registration number 13911/2535 and later, the
Company registered its conversion to a public company limited on November 19, 2002 with registration number
40854500709. Its registered office is at 305/10 Soi Vorarak, Sukhothai Road, Dusit, Bangkok. Information concerning its

employees as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 is as follows:

Consolidated The Company Only

2004 2003 2004 2003
Weighted average number of Employees (Persons) 562 451 177 158
Employees Expenses (Million Baht)
For the year ended on December 31, 2156.31 172.37 94.27 93.12
2. Basis of Financial Statement Preparation

2.1 The consolidated and the Company financial statements were prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principle under the Accounting Act B.E. 2543, the Accounting Professions Act B.E. 2547
and in accordance with the determination of the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission on the
subject of preparation and presentation of the financial reports.

2.2 The Company prepares it statutory financial statements in Thai language in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles in Thailand. The accounting standards used may be different from generally
accepted accounting principles in other countries. For the convenience of the readers of the financial
statements, English version has been prepared by franslating from the statutory financial statements in Thai
language which are issued for domestic reporting purposes.

2.3 Preparation of the financial statement in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosure. The
actual results may differ from those estimates.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies of the company and its subsidiary companies are as follows :
3.1 Cash and cash equivalents include bank deposits in type of saving, current and not exceeding three-month

fixed deposit with no guarantee obligation.

3.2 Short-term investment is investment held for frading and is shown at fair value.
3.3 Recognition of revenues and expenses
3.3.1 Revenues from the production of advertisement movies are recognized on the percentage of

completion which is based on the proportion of actual production costs with the fotal costs to be
incurred for the whole production estimated by the Company’s management.

3.3.2 Revenues from arranging television programs are revenue from production of television programs
originated from advertisement service and from contract fo produce television programs. Revenue
from advertisement is recognized whenever the advertisement has been broadcasted and revenue « ;- fe"

from producing television program is recognized whenever the service given is completed. 41 ‘:'[*7 ‘Y
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

3.3.3 Revenue from show program is recognized when the shows is completed.

3.3.4 Revenue from equipment rental and rental related services is recognized when such service is already
done.

3.3.5 Revenues from producing motion pictures are recognized as follows: -

- Revenues share with movie theaters are revenues from admission fees shared between the
owners of the movie theaters and the Company, which recognized as revenues on the
screening days.

- Revenues from selling the motion pictures’ films showed at the value as stated on the invoices
of the motion pictures’ films delivered.

- Revenues from selling the rights of the motion pictures recognized as revenues on the dates
that the agreements allowed the use of such rights of the motion pictures.

3.3.6 Revenue from book sales and advertisement service is recognized when goods are delivered to
customers and service is already done.
3.3.7 Revenues from leases of immovable properties and services recognized on the accrual basis as stated
in the lease and service agreements.
3.3.8 Other income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis
3.4 Allowance for bad and doubtful accounts is made by assessing the uncollectability of each account
receivable.
3.5 Inventories and work in productions
3.5.1  Products of tfelevision programs, movies and show programs.
Products of television programs movies, and show programs are valued at cost whether in the
process of production or completed production ready for broadcasting or sale or show. The costs of
such programs consist of expenses directly associated with program production which will be
recognized as cost in the income statement whenever television programs are broadcast, movies are
sold or already recognized as income and show programs are fully completed.
3.5.2 Magazines
Magazines are valued at the lower of cost (average method) or net readlizable value.
3.6 Investments in subsidiary and associated companies are shown by equity method.
3.7 Fixed assets are recorded initially at cost affer deduction of accumulated depreciation and depreciated on

a straight-line method over their approximate useful lives as follows:

- Land improvement 20 years
- Studio building and improvement 20 years
- Building improvement on leasehold 9-15 years
- Production equipments 5 years
- Computer and equipments 5 years
- Vehicles 5 years
- Furniture and office equipments 5 years
3.8 Goodwill recognized as revenue by using straight-line method within 5 years.
3.9 Leasehold right is amortized as expense for the current period by straight line method over their leasehold Z‘L,!‘L_"*;;*‘,

life of 15 years.
ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ¢ MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

3.10 ltems denominated in foreign currencies are recorded in Baht at prevailing rates of exchange when the
tfransactions occur, and their balances at the year end are converted fo Baht at the prevailing rates of
exchange on that date and profit or loss arising from such conversion is shown as revenue or expense.

3.11 Corporate Income Tax are recognized as expenses when the Company has to pay.

3.12  Appropriation of profit as a legal reserve is made in accordance with the related legislature and also has to
be approved by the shareholders’ meeting.

3.13 Earnings or loss per share is computed by dividing net profit or loss with the weighted average number of
issued and paid-up shares during the period.

3.14  Financial instruments, financial assefs shown on the balance sheet include cash and bank balances,
accounts receivable, loans receivable and financial liabilities shown on the balance sheet include accounts

payable and loans payable, of which accounting policy is separately disclosed for each item.

Basis of Consolidation
4.1 The consolidated financial statements included the accounts of the Company and subsidiary companies
after eliminating inter-transactions. The Company holds shares in subsidiary companies at the percentage of

shareholding as follows :

Percentage of Incorporated in Type of Business

Shareholding

2004 2003
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. 100 100 Thailand Produce and contract to produce shows/events

organize

GEAR HEAD CO., LID. 100 100 Thailand Advertising equipment services and rental
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. 100 100 Thailand Contract to produce T.V. advertisement
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. 100 100 Thailand Produce and contract to produce of movies
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. 100 100 Thailand Produce and confract fo produce T.V. programs
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. 100 100 Thailand Develop movie fown project
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 60 60 Thailand Produce and sale of books
GOODY FILM BKK CO., LTD. 60 60 Thailand Contract to produce movies and advertisement

both locally and in foreign countries

MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. 65 - Thailand Produce, contract to produce and sale of T.V.
advertisements
4.2 Significant inter - transactions and balances between the Company and ifs subsidiaries, the Company’s

investments in subsidiary companies and share capital of subsidiary companies, have already been eliminated
from the consolidated financial statements.
4.3 The accounting periods of the subsidiary companies are ended as the same as MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC

COMPANY LIMITED. Z‘L‘l(‘:"(*_j(i
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

5. Inter-fransactions with Related Entities
The Company had transaction items with subsidiary companies which have the same group of shareholders
or common directors. Significant inter-transactions and remaining balances between the Company and subsidiary
companies could be summarized as follows:

5.1 Inter-Assets and Liabilities

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship The Consolidated | The Company’s Financial Statements
as of December 31

2004 2004 2003
- Trade Accounts Receivable
GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 20,873,5641.59 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 138,244.00 222,041.71
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Associated company 1,181,025.00 = =
1,181,025.00 21,011,785.59 222,041.71
- Short-term Loans
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 63,280,000.00 8,000,000.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 64,400,000.00 16,200,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 64,800,000.00 14,300,000.00
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO. LTD. Subsidiary company - 14,140,000.00 950,000.00
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 16,000,000.00 =
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 11,000,000.00 -
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 3,400,000.00 =

= 237,020,000.00 39.450,000.00

- Advance Receivable

MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - - 52,785.90

= = 52,785.90

- Accrued Interest Receivable

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 1,5615,920.79 132,095.89
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 2,588,949.19 10,136.99
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 2,281,045.87 467 ,537.67
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO. LTD. Subsidiary company = 4,636.07 1,561.64
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 7.540.98 -
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 307.,472.69 -
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 28,262.30 =
= 6,733,827.89 611,332.19
npl O= OF ¢
REND
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship The Consolidated | The Company’s Financial Statements

as of December 31

2004 2004 2003

- Other Accounts Receivable

TAKE A LOOK CO., LID. Associated company - 2,487,750.00 =

GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - - 1,650,000.00

- 2,487,750.00 1,650,000.00

- Trade Accounts Payable

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 11,818,295.04 18,217,492.68
- Other Accounts Payable

MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO. LTD. Subsidiary company - - 24,066.00
- Advance Payable

GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - - 144,791.00

52 Inter-Revenues and Expenses

- The value of revenues for the year ended on December 31, 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship The Consolidated | The Company’s Financial Statements

For The Year Ended on December 31,

2004 2004 2003
- Service Revenues
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. Associated company 1,181,025.00 = =
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = = 164,509.04
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = = 759.091.71
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 3,150,000.00 =
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - - 27.210.00
GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 25,891,083.66 -
1,181,025.00 29,041,083.66 950,810.75
- Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
GEAR HEAD CO., LID. Subsidiary company - - 571,333.11
- Interest Receivable
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 2,650.,424.60 299,086.09
MATCHING BROADCAST CO. LTD. Subsidiary company - 22,827.87 48,063.69
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 1,813,508.20 596,608.18
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 1,940,1565.75 132,095.89
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO. LTD. Subsidiary company - 512,182.90 1,561.64
MATCHING TELEVISION CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 28,262.30 =
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 307.472.69 - < go i s
- 7.274,834.31 1,077.,415.49 ZLY JaT
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship The Consolidated | The Company’s Financial Statements

For The Year Ended on December 31

2004 2004 2003
- Other Service Revenues
TAKE A LOOK CO., LID. Associated company 2,325,000.00 2,325,000.00 =
MATCHING ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD. Subsidiary company = 13.,921.00 150,000.00
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 3,007,600.00 =
MATCHING BROADCAST CO. LTD. Subsidiary company - 18,021,489.95 -
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary company - 4,111,564.00 =
2,325,000.00 27,479.574.95 150,000.00

- The value of expenses for the year ended on December 31, 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

Relationship The Company’s Financial Statements

For The Year Ended on December 31

2004 2003
- Cost of Services
GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 60,167,391.96 49,583,509.71
60,167,391.96 49,583,509.71
- Operating Expenses
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 4,800,000.00 ©900,000.00
MATCHING MOTION PICTURE CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 7,500,000.00 =
12,300,000.00 900,000.00
- Interest Expenses
MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 26,939.89 -
GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 20,546.45 =
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD. Subsidiary company 19.672.19 =
67,158.53 =

Inter-revenues and expenses mostly comply with the prices higher than cost, revenue from selling equipments
of which prices are at cost and other service revenues and operating expenses are in compliance with the mutually

agreed upon agreement.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

6. Trade Accounts and Notes Receivable - Net

Trade accounts receivable were classified by aging as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

The Consolidated The Company Only
as of December 31

2004 2003 2004 2003

Aging of Trade Accounts Receivables : -
- Less than 3 months 133,846,361.10 121,117.351.90 72,155,445.06 60,556,420.17
- Over 3 months but not over 6 months 31,892,115.24 12,708,149.38 24,037,855.54 5,503,709.38
- Over 6 months but not over 12 months 22,296,061.28 13,648,753.00 15,155,656.55 12,403,400.00
- Over 12 months 6,709,531.86 5,958,389.97 861,082.50 5,840,591.97
Total 194,744,069.48 153,432,644.25 112,210,039.65 84,304,121.52
Accounts Receivable-Unbilled 66,479,307.75 68,651,155.22 11,040,336.34 45,649,039.38
Notes Receivable 1,075,946.56 1.965,376.28 = 83,849.00
Total 262,299,323.79 223,949,175.75 123,250,375.99 130,037,009.90
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (2,750,346.75) (5,162,707.10) - (3,501,250.60)
Contract Deposit (5,200,000.00) (3.776,000.00) (5,200,000.00) (3.776,000.00)
Net 254,348,.977.04 215,010,468.65 118.,050,375.99 122,759,759.30

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003 the subsidiary company had sold some accounts receivable in the
amount of Baht 4.36 million and Baht 2.25 million respectively to a factoring company by fransferring the claimant
rights over these accounts receivable in order to use the proceed as the Company’s working capital (Note 13).
However the Company and its subsidiaries must repurchase these accounts receivable back if the factoring company

is unable to collect payment.

7. Short - Term Loans due from Subsidiary Companies
Consist of:

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only as of December 31,2004

MATCHING GEAR HEAD MATCHING MATCHING MATCHING MATCHING ~ BOOK MAKER TOTAL
ENTERTAINMENT CO.ID.  MOTION PICTURE  BROADCAST ~ MOVIE TOWN  TELEVISION CO., LD,

CO,, LD. CO.,, LD, CO,, LD, CO,, LD. CO,, LD.
Beginning Balance 8,000,000.00  14,300,000.00  16,200,000.00 - 950,000.00 - - 39,450,000.00
Increase in the Period 121,280,000.00  65450,000.00  48200,000.00  18,500,000.00  16,250,000.00 3400,000.00  11,000,000.00 284,080,000.00
Repaid in the Period (66,000,000.00)  (14,950,000.00) - (2,500,000.00)  (3,060,000.00) - - (86,510,000.00)
Ending Balance 63,280,000.00  64,800,000.00  64,400,000.00  16,000,000.00  14,140,000.00 3,400,000.00  11,000,000.00 237,020,000.00

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company made loans fo the subsidiaries in the form of promissory
notes repayable on demand with interest rates of 5.00-6.00% per annum and 5.00- 6.75% per annum respectively
without any collaterals. &« o i

'REND
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

8. Inventories and Work in Productions - Net
Consist of

(Unit : Baht)

The Consolidated The Company Only

as of December 31

2004 2003 2004 2003
T.V. Program Products 5,008,720.06 749,741.12 - -
Movie Products 31.669.596.56 36,807,039.66 9.059,576.73 1.976.477.36
Show Programs in Production 44,712,606.42 7.390,455.35 - -
Remaining Magazines 2,546,150.07 276,497.72 - -
Production Equipments 4,534,907.80 - - -
Total 88,471,980.91 45,223,733.85 9.059.676.73 1.976.477.36
Less Allowance for Price Reduction of Goods (87,299.85) (46,075.44) - -
Net 88,384,681.06 45,177 ,658.41 9.059,676.73 1.976,477.36
9. Investments Accounted by Equity Method
Consist of :
(Unit : Baht)
Company’s Name Investments Investments
Paid-Up Percentage of Cost Equity Paid-Up Percentage of Cost Equity
Share Capital  Share holding Method Method Share Capital  Share holding Method Method
Associated Company
TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. 50,000,000.00 25 12,500,00000  12,578,926.73  50,000,000.00 25 12,500,000.00  12,434,493.94
12,500,000.00  12,578,926.73 12,500,000.00  12,434,493.94
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

(Unit : Baht)

The Company Only

As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003

Company’s Name Investments Investments
Paid-Up Percentage of Cost Equity Loss in Excess Paid-up Percentage of Cost Equity
Share Capital  Shareholding Method Method of Investment Share Capital Shareholding Method Method

Subsidiary Companies
MATCHING 10,000,000.00 100 1000000000  6,554,726.10 - 10,000,000.00 100 10,000,00000  16,635,009.67

ENTERTAINMENT CO., LTD.

GEAR HEAD CO., LTD. 80,000,000.00 100 80,000,00000 102,798,535.63 - 80,000,000.00 100 80,000,000.00  96,729,499.17
FATMAN AND LITTLE BOY CO., LTD.  7,000,000.00 100 7,000,000.00  17,944,851.19 - 7,000,000.00 100 7,000,000.00  16,041,780.33
MATCHING 20,000,000.00 100 20,000,000.00 - (39,739,557.00)  20,000,000.00 100 20,000,000.00  18/413,285.19

MOTION PICTURES CO., LTD.

MATCHING BROADCAST CO., LTD.  10,000,000.00 100 10,000,000.00  31,082,968.03 - 10,000,000.00 100 10,000,000.00  28,874,161.15
MATCHING MOVIE TOWN CO., LTD.  5,000,000.00 100 5,000,000.00 1,684,351.58 - 5,000,000.00 100 5,000,000.00 5.387,144.74
BOOK MAKER CO., LTD. 2,000,000.00 60 1,200,000.00 - (3,117,851.91)  2,000,000.00 60 1,200,000.00 1,826,852.08
GOODY FILM BKK. CO., LTD. 1,000,000.00 60 600,000.00 412,314.29 - 1,000,000.00 60 600,000.00 568,195.43

133,800,000.00 160,377,746.82  (42,857,108.91) 133,800,00000 184,376.927.76

Associated Company

TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD. 50,000,000.00

N

5 12,600,00000  12,578,926.73 - 50,000,000.00 25 12,500,000.00  12,434,493.94

146,300,000.00 172,956,673.55  (42,857,108.91) 146,300,000.00 196,810,421.70

In 2004 and 2003, the Company received no dividends from its subsidiary and associated companies.

The financial statements for the year ended on December 31, 2004 and 2003 of TAKE A LOOK CO., LTD., an
associated company, in which investment was recorded by equity method, had not been reviewed and audited by
its auditor. The investment in such associated company as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 had its book value
balance in the consolidated financial statements equivalent to 1.16% and 1.43% of total assets respectively in the
Company financial statements at 2.06% and 2.60% of total assets respectively. In addition, participating gain (loss) in
that associated company shown in the consolidated and the Company income statements for the years ended on
December 31, 2004 and 2003 was Baht 0.14 million and Baht (0.07) million respectively equivalent to 0.30% of net
consolidated loss and the Company’s net loss and 0.14% of net consolidated profit and the Company’s net profit

respectively.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

10. Property, Plant and Equipment - Net

10.1 Consolidated Financial statements

Consist of :
(Unit : Baht)
Land and Studio Building Building Production Computer and Furniture Vehicles Construction Total
Improvement and Improvement  Improvement Equipments Equipments and Fixture in Progress
on Leasehold
Cost :
As of December 31, 2003 11,756,635.36  18,713067.82 1158555201 178773,130.13  37,353,577.65  36,260,797.53  59,737,079.54  30,752979.56  384,932,819.60
Purchase 1,153,409.45 1.399,646.68 386,112.53 58,555,930.02 5,533,986.50 6,804,116.73 5,756,781.09  133,410,342.97  213,000,325.97
Transfer in - 19,177,765.64 1,123,700.00  84,644,739.19 532,350.00 4,000944.00  31,209.435.83 - 140,688,934.66
Dispose - - - (136,920.00) - (135,00000)  (3,116,815.69) - (3,388,735.69)
Transfer out - - - - - - - (140,688,934.66)  (140,688,934.66)
As of December 31, 2004 12,910,044.81 39.290,480.14 13,095,364.54  321,836,879.34 43,419.914.15 46,930,858.26 93,586,480.77 23,474,387.87  594,544,409.88
Accumulated Depreciation :
As of December 31, 2003 (75.819.67) (3,174.964.91) (3,125,172.48)  (90,466,703.88)  (11,453.665.88) (21,592,819.00) (21,761,092.88) - (151,650,238.70)
Dispose - - - 66,171.75 - 134,999.00 2,562,1562.90 - 2,763,323.65
Depreciation for this year (419975.73)  (1,862,827.93) (1,169,067.96)  (35830,036.60)  (7.749.94593)  (5.967,041.83) (12,907,027.87) - (65.905,923.85)
As of December 31, 2004 (495,795.40)  (5,037,792.84) (4,294240.44) (126,230,568.73)  (19.203,611.81)  (27,424,861.83)  (32,105,967.85) - (214,792,838.90)
Book Value
As of December 31, 2003 1168081569  15,538,102.91 8460379.53 8830642625  25899911.77 1466797853  37975986.66  30,752.979.56  233,282,580.90
As of December 31, 2004 12,414,249.41 34,252 ,687.30 8,801,124.10  195,606,310.61 24,216,302.34 19.505,996.43 61,480,512.92 23,474,387.87  379.751,670.98
The depreciation in income statement
for the year ended on
December 31, 2003 45,305,800.05
December 31, 2004 65,905,923.85
< L0 O
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

10.2 The Company’s Financial Statements

Consist of :
Unit : Baht)
Studio Building Building Production ~ Computer and Furniture Vehicles Construction Total
and improvement Improvement Equipments Equipments and Fixture in Progress
on Leasehold
Cost :
As of December 31, 2003 12,367.92393  10,766,133.98  5844,852.05 2978498520  22986,519.56  8310931.11  15297,537.80 105,358,883.63
Purchase 446,256.36 52,500.00 169.009.54  2,036938.07  2,091,874.80 504,306.36  2,406,396.45  7,707,281.58
Transfer in 14,374,006.81 - - 532,350.00  1,650,084.00 - - 16,556,440.81
Dispose - - - - (135,000.00) (341,537.38) - (476,537.38)
Transfer out - - - - - - (16,556,440.81)  (16,656,440.81)
As of December 31, 2004 27,188,187.10  10,818633.98  6,013,861.59 3235427327  26,593,478.36  8,473,700.09 1.147,493.44  112,589,627.83
Accumulated Depreciation :
As of December 31, 2003 (2,639.263.90)  (3.072277.04)  (4,715,255.54) (10,283,444.96) (15501,390.57)  (2,675,255.54) - (38.886,887.55)
Dispose - - - - 134,999.00 341,633.38 - 476,532.38
Depreciation for this year (1,275,479.35) (487.942.43) (512,537.85)  (5,770,389.11)  (3,136,301.96)  (1,280,776.04) - (12,463,426.74)
As of December 31, 2004 (3.914,743.25)  (3,660.219.47)  (5,227,793.39) (16,053,834.07) (18,502,693.53)  (3.614,498.20) - (50,873,781.91)
Book Value
As of December 31, 2003 9,728,660.03  7,693,856.94 1,129.596.51 1950154024 748512899 563567557  15297,537.80  66,471,.996.08
As of December 31, 2004 2327344385  7,258,414.51 78606820  16,300439.20  8,090,784.83  4,859,201.89 1,147,493.44  61,715,845.92
The depreciation in income statement
for the year ended on
December 31, 2003 9,087,822.38
December 31, 2004 12,463,426.74

Construction in progress, leasehold building improvements and studio building are all built on leased land and
all these asset will be owned by the leasor once the lease contract is terminated or ends as stated in note 23.2

In the consolidated and the Company financial statements as of December 31, 2004, production equipments,
furniture, office equipments and vehicles in the amounts of Baht 70.42 milion and Baht 19.53 million respectively

were fully depreciated but sfill in use.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

11. Negative Goodwill - Net

Consist of :
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated
As of December 31,
2004 2003
Net book value as of January 1, (8,459,909.94) (14,055,288.18)
Less Adjustment entries from prior year = 4,389.871.38
Net book value affer adjustment entries (8,459,909.94) (9,665,416.80)
(Add) Increase from the purchase of subsidiary company’s ordinary shares = (978,081.82)
Less Amount recognized as revenue for the year ended on December 31, 2,247,900.91 2,183,588.68
Net book value as of December 31, (6.212,009.03) (8.459,909.94)
12. Leasehold - Net
Consist of :
(Unit : Baht)
Consolidated/The Company Only
As of December 31,
2004 2003
Leasehold 11,123,816.91 11,123,816.91
Less Accumulated amortized leasehold (8,177.,020.56) (7.435,432.68)
Leasehold - Net 2,946,796.35 3.688,384.23
Amortized leasehold for the year 741,587.88 744,738.03

The Company paid for two leasehold agreements of 15 year term, of which two leasehold in the amount of
Baht 6.12 million was made under the hame of one director on behalf of the Company and the remaining leasehold

at the amount of Baht 5.0 million was made with the Company’s director.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

13. Overdrafts and Short-Term Loans due to Financial Institutions

Consist of :
Unit : Baht)
2004 2003 2004 2003
Overdrafts 30.476,373.66 21,289,589.39 4,816,730.97 4,775,489.28
Short-Term Loans due to Financial Institutions
- Promissory Notes 30,000,000.00 65,000,000.00 30,000,000.00 60,000,000.00
- Discounted Accounts Receivable 4,360,486.39 2,245,429.97 - -
Total 64,836,860.05 88,535,019.36 34,816,730.97 64,775,489.28

The Company and its subsidiaries have an overdraft line with three commercial bank of Baht 48.00 million
(for the consolidated financial statements) and Baht 10.00 million (for the Company financial statements), at the
interest rate of MOR-MRR per annum.

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the company and ifs subsidiaries have the short-term loans in the form
of promissory notes from three commercial banks at the interest rates of 2.25-5.75% and 4.75-5.75% per annum,
respectively.

Overdrafts and short-term loan are guaranteed by the Company, the Company’s directors, land and building

belonging fo the Company’s director are also pledged as collaterals.

14.  Current Portion of Long-Term Debts

Consist of :
Unit : Baht)
2004 2003 2004 2003
Financial Lease Contract Payable 21,176,557.14 26,603,178.94 5,339.290.48 5.212,521.76
Hire Purchase Contract Payable 9.,563,147.96 4,828,363.65 1,420,680.53 1,284,890.39
Long-Term Loan from Bank 29.294,574.74 15,781,443.17 - -
Total 60,034,279.84 47,212,985.76 6,759.971.01 6,497.412.15
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

15. Financial Lease Contracts Payable-Net

Consist of minimum amount to be paid under financial lease contracts as follows:

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
As of December 31,

2004 2003 2004 2003
Financial Lease Contracts Payable 33,903,515.05 53,815,650.43 7.697.742.92 13.527,077.00
Less Future Interest in the Financial Lease Contracts (2,616,266.82) (5,249,155.79) (571,372.08) (1,588,213.53)
Total Liabilities under  Financial Lease 31,287.,248.23 48,566,494.64 7.126,370.84 11,938.863.47
Less Current Portion (21,176,557.14) (26,603,178.94) (56,339,290.48) (56.212,5621.76)
Financial Lease Contracts Payable - Net 10,110,691.09 21,963,315.70 1,787,080.36 6,726,341.71

The Company and its subsidiaries entered long - term financial lease contracts to acquire equipments for film
production and office equipments with two leasing companies. These long term financial lease consist of 49 contracts
for term of 3 years equipped with option to purchase when the contracts end. The Company and directors of the

Company gave their respective guarantees.

16. Hire Purchase Contracts Payable-Net

Consist of:
Unit : Baht)
As of December 31,
2004 2003 2004 2003

Hire Purchase Contracts Payable 24,287 ,411.68 16,759,258.39 2,957,754.19 4,450,008.02
Less Deferred Interest (1,792,077.49) (1,540,141.25) (179.907.20) (374,921.02)
Total 22,495,334.19 15,219.117.14 2,777 ,846.99 4,075,087.00
Less Current Portion (9.563,147.96) (4,828,363.65) (1,420,680.53) (1,284,890.39)

Hire Purchase Contracts Payable - Net 12,932,186.23 10,390,753.49 1,357,166.46 2,790,196.61

The Company and its subsidiaries entered the hire-purchase confracts to acquire office equipments and
vehicles totalling 29 contracts for the terms of 3 - 5 years. The Company has guaranteed against liability of hire-

purchase contract of one subsidiary company in the limit of Baht 16.99 million.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

17. Long - Term Loans

Consisted of :
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003

Long-term loans within the credit line of Baht 135.00 million 94,842,578.98 15,781,443.17
Long-term loans within the credit line of Baht 9.00 million 8.125,867.13 -
Long-term loans within the credit line of Baht 75.00 million 4,101,615.76 -
Total long-term loans 107.070,061.87 15,781,443.17
Less Current portion (29.294,574.74) (15,781,443.17)
Net 77,775,487.13 -

The changes in borrowings for the year ended on December 31, 2004 and 2003
(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated

As of December 31, 2004 As of December 31, 2003

Beginning balance 16,781.,443.17 -

Increase in the period 117.944,490.00 18,013,800.00
Paid in the period (26.,655,871.30) (2,232,356.83)
Ending balance 107.070,061.87 15,781,443.17

17.1 As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, long-term loan from a bank within the credit line of Baht 135.00 million
to be withdrawn gradually by installments until reaching the whole limiting amount. The principal together with
interest has to be repaid by monthly installments of Baht 2.30 million within 72 months starting from first
drawdown at interest rate of MRR-1% per annum for the first 2 years and after that at the interest rate of
MRR. The loan was guaranteed by a mortgage of machine and equipments of the subsidiary company
which use this loan fo acquire such assets and the Company also guarantee the loan to the full amount.

172 As of December 31, 2004, loan from bank within the credit line of Baht 9.00 milion at interest rate of
MRR-1% per annum for the first 2 years and thereafter at MLR. The loan has to be repaid within 84 months
after the first withdrawal on March 8, 2004, monthly installment is Baht 0.01 million. This loan is guaranteed
by the Company to the full amount.

17.3  As of December 31, 2004, loan from bank within the credit line of Baht 75.00 milion at interest rate of
5.25% per annum. The loan has to be repaid within 60 months after the first withdrawal on November 7, 2004,

monthly installment is Baht 1.45 million. This loan is guaranteed by parent company.

18. Share Capital/Dividend Payment and Legal Reserve

18.1 In accordance with the minutes of the extraordinary shareholders” meeting No. 2/2003 held on December 1,

2003, it was resolved that f [ QEL QN ¢~

RoEND
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Notes

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

18.1.1

18.1.2

to Financial Statements (Continued)

The Company to issue and offer for sale warrants to purchase the Company’s ordinary shares to the existing
shareholders in the number of 108,000,000 units with & years tenor from the issuing date. The first exercise
date is March 30, 2004 and the last exercise date is March, 2009. The entire warrants still exist at present.
The Company issue and offer for sale the warrants fo purchase the Company’s ordinary shares in the
number of 6,500,000 units fo the directors and employees of the Company and/or its subsidiaries with the
tenor of 3 years from the issuing date. The first exercise date is February 25, 2004 and the last exercise date
is February, 2007. During this period 1,322,300 ordinary shares which the exercise ratio of 1 warrant per 1
share, were issued for the exercised rights at Baht 6.80 per share and 25,740 ordinary shares, which the
exercise ratio of 1 warrant per 1.1 share, were issued for the exercised rights at Baht 6.18 per share, thus the
Company received premiums on shares of Baht 7.89 million, and such paid-up increase share capital was
registered with the Ministry of Commerce on March 8, 2004 and on May 26, 2004 respectively. The balance

unexercised warrants now remains at 5,652,460 units (after adjusted for the exercised ratio).

18.2 In accordance with the annual general shareholders” meeting No.1/2004 held on April 28, 2004, it was unanimously

resolved as follows :

To appropriate the net profit for 2003 of Baht 48.30 million to be legal reserve at 5% of net annual profit
equivalent to Baht 2.42 million and pay dividends to the shareholders at Baht 0.15 per share, payable in two
portions as follows :
1 As cash dividend at Baht 0.05 per share, amounting fo Baht 6.82 million.
2) As stock dividend at Baht 0.10 per share or at the rate of 10 existing shares per 1 share dividend,
amounting Baht 13.63 million or 13.63 million shares.
The company paid such dividend in May 2004.
To reduce and increase of the Company’s registered capital and fo amendment the Company’s
memorandum of association from Baht 249.50 million to Baht 274.50 million by way of issuance of 25
milion new ordinary shares at per value of Baht 1.00 per share, totaling Baht 25.00 milion to be
appropriated as follows :
1 13.63 million ordinary shares are to be allotted for payment of stock dividends to the shareholders.
2) 10.82 million ordinary shares are to be allofted to meet the exercise of right under the warrants to
purchase ordinary shares of the Company issued fo existing shareholders (This is the additional
allotment of shares as a result of adjustment of the exercise ratio).
3) 0.55 million ordinary shares are allotfed to meet the exercise of right under the warrants to purchase
ordinary shares of the Company issued to the directors and employees of the Company or
Employee Stock Ownership Program (ESOP). (This is the additional allocation of shares as a result of

an adjustment of the exercise ratio).

183  On May 11, 2004, the Company announced the adjustment of right for exercise ratio in case that the Company

pay dividends either in whole or in part in form of newly issued shares to the shareholders as follows :
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Adjusting the exercise ratio of warrants to purchase ordinary shares that allofted to the existing
shareholders from previously 1 share per 1 warrant to be 1.1 shares per 1 warrant and adjusted the
exercise price from Baht 8 per 1 share to Baht 7.27 per 1 share.

Adjusting the exercise ratio of warrants fo purchase allotted to directors and employees of the
Company (ESOP) from previously 1 share per 1 warrant to be 1.1 shares per 1 warrant and adjusted

the exercise price from Baht 6.8 per 1 share to Baht 6.18 per 1 share.

18.4 In accordance with the minute of the extraordinary shareholders” meeting No.1/2004 held on August 24, 2004

to propose the shareholders the issues for approval consideration as follows :

The joint - investment of new joint - investor of the Company which is in the group of a television
broadcastor was materially stipulated that the joint - investor shall have to invest in 2 parts of the
Company’s securities, which are

m Newly issued ordinary shares for capital increase in the number of 57,745,000 shares.

) Warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company in the number of 46,196,000 units.
According fo the investment, the joint - investor will be Shareholder of the Company accounting

for 27.80 percent and the warrant of such can preserve portion of shareholder of the Company. In case

that the right fo purchase the Company’s ordinary shares which were issued o the existing shareholders
and directors and/or employees of the company and/or of the company’s subsidiaries (ESOP), were
exercised the portion of shareholder of the joint - investor will be reduced due fo such right exercising.

The Company issued and offered for sale of warrant to purchase ordinary shares of the new joint -

investor in the number of 46,196,000 units with 4 years and 6 months fenor from the issue date of the

warrant. The first exercise date is September 30, 2004 and the last exercise date is February, 2009. The
entire warrants sfill exist at present.

The reduction and increase of the Company’s registered capital and the amendment of the Company’s

memorandum of association from Baht 274.50 million to Baht 411.00 million by way of issuance of

136.50 million new ordinary shares at par value of Baht 1.00 per shares, totaling Baht 136.50 million will

be allocated for capital increase as follows:

1 The newly issued ordinary shares in the number of 57.74 million shares will be allocated for
offering for sale to the new joint - investor at the rate of Baht 7.27 per share. The market
price used was the average closing price during the 30 days period to the date on which the
Board of Directors” meeting was held, which was equivalent to Baht 8.22 per shares ;

2) The ordinary shares is the number of 50.82 million shares will be allocated to serve the exercise
of right under the warrants to purchase ordinary shares of the Company which allocated for
the new joint - investor.

3) The ordinary shares in the number of 27.10 million shares will be allocated to serve the exercise

of right under the warrants fo purchase ordinary shares of the Company which the Company
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issued to the existing shareholders of the Company (as an additional allocation for right « ¢ « .
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ANNUAL REPORT 2004 ¢ MATCHING STUDIO PUBLIC COMPANY

RND

LIMITED




KINAHAUS=NDUOYUNMSIDU (sib)

ustn minsy  Adlo 91R (UKHY) TazuSEndoa
Jun 31 SunAy 2547 Az 2546

v £ ° Vv 4 o d‘l s va a ° s a Qﬂl 4‘" v £
4) U WRUIU 0.84 auUnU n 99109095UNT L nEUnsly ALY AN V]ﬁ'V]”*)Z‘ﬂﬂ‘VJLl RENIIN

'
a a

U3TMN9n 35 MALNNTUNThaZWINULRIL3EM  ESOP) (Fun1sdm s3LiuA 15unisU5y

s va a
8m91n19 14 Na)

19. F’\I'W]’r]'l_ILLVIUﬂi‘ﬁ‘JJﬂ’]T

Amauununssun1stiflunadssloninaeliunnssunisaesdmming  muunsn 90 vaanseiya/ALSEn

urusne Iaglisutunsunaznalsslainineadasniana inungsunisLsmig

al a YVaa
20. ma:mu“l,mumqﬂﬂa
aa vaa o g o aQ o ) o > v 1 v ol d‘ 1 s | 1 L2 =
mi:mu”lmum‘]_“lmﬂammmmumnmli q“V]ﬁ‘ ’]M‘J‘Uﬂwa\‘l“\?’mll']ﬂﬂﬁum’JEIﬂ’]SL‘]I’V]EIVIleJ WNW?QQ@LUUWWiﬂWWﬂW’NﬂWH

Iauaz@imuIngae untisils@inmpanRuamuanuds wla s

21. fils@naaavutuiuguasit ls@aaaiulian

° ! 4 Z’/ ﬂy o ° aa g v v o v o v o
ﬂﬂii(mﬁmnu)mm}umuwugm mmm‘lﬁmﬂmimamii(mmnu) qmﬁmﬂumawnanu TUUYAIENUIUYIU D

U T S |

fmaanviuinluseningg
° s ° ! v s ° 4 s s Q‘ ! < Y | v ° 4 o = | a
ﬂmumiﬁ(mﬂmnu)manuﬂiuam MUIUU Y ”JLQﬁEIIu‘i‘ZM’J’NﬂImﬂTUﬂ’iNG]”JEI’EJ’]U.”J“LH/JLL WlJIyLV]EI“]_ILV]’]‘]Ji“LIﬁﬂ

Tng uyAvu dydeuvlfuastaudasiuiu addyiovun il Ty aTun 31 funau 2547 Yu diyidieum

o

5uanvatsimy loun “ysdenderuiliuntoeiuay winaounaztneruselvl
9 U ] U q

JUNTRUTILUAZILNITRUANIZURILISHN

o o & o o o
MLl u JIUn 31 8UNAL 2547

fls@weny  Swauiuilfudae i ls@naw
V8 fnsnlFuauauu Aaviu
wm oW wm
ﬁn‘le(mmvgu)ﬁiaﬁwﬁv’uﬁugqu
ntsnany vaTiTumesfasu iy (48,387913.07) 219,490,217 ©022)
sansznurawiu yifisuwiilian
Tu AL m“w%ﬁ‘mﬁan?;aﬁu
- dfevuAy - 10,477,255
- ESOP - 269,939
- fiftevuseln - 174,274
i lsananwraulivan
ﬁwie(ﬂnmﬂqu)ﬁlﬂumméﬁaﬁu Ay wuAENe 19 Y Ay m“m%%aiju Ty (48,387.913.07) 230,411,685 ©.21)

JUNNTRUTIUUAZILNITRUANIZABILTEN

o o & o o o
MLl u JIUn 31 fUNAL 2546

° v o Y
SR IVARTLTT T
finls nd dasnlFudiuiuiu  dlssavu
wm oW wm
fin lsmavuduiugu
mls nenfuvefonu iy 48,305,378.87 194,666,196 025
o SUL o ¢
RINND

s1gvIuUUsS: 91U 2547 e USUN 10NBY aqdlo 91700 (UKIBU)



December 31, 2004 and 2003

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
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4) The ordinary shares in the number of 0.84 million shares will be allocated fo serve the exercise

of right under the warrants fo purchase ordinary shares of the Company which the Company

issued to the directors and employees of the Company (ESOP) (as an additional allocation for

right adjustment).

19. Directors’” Remuneration

This directors’ remuneration was paid as benefits to the directors of the parent company under section 90 of

Public Company Act which excluded salaries and related benefits paid to executive directors.

20. Corporate Income Tax

Corporate income tax is calculated on net profit after adding back certain expenses which are disallowable

for tax computation purposes and plus (less) participating profit (loss) of investment by equity method.

21. Primary Earnings (loss) per Share and Diluted Earnings (loss) per Share

Primary earnings (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit (loss) aftributable to ordinary

shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

For the diluted earnings (loss) per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the

year is adjusted to assume conversion of all potential dilutable ordinary shares. For the year ended on December

31, 2004, the Company’s potential dilutable ordinary share were warrants granted to existing shareholders, employees

and new shareholders.

Primary earnings (loss) per share
Net Profit (loss) available to ordinary shareholder
Effect of conversion assuming conversions
Warrants

- Existing Shareholders

- ESOP

- New Shareholders
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

Net profit (loss) available fo ordinary shareholders plus assuming warrants exercised

Primary earnings per share

Net Profit available to ordinary shareholder

Consolidated and The Company

For the year ended on December 31, 2004

Net profit (loss) Number of shares Earnings per share
adjusted by factor

(Baht) (shares) (Baht)
(48.,387.913.07) 219,490,217 0.22)
- 10,477 255
- 269,939
- 174,274
(48,387,913.07) 230,411,685 ©.21)

Consolidated and The Company

For the year ended on December 31, 2003

Net profit (loss) Number of shares Earnings per share
adjusted by factor
(Baht) (shares) (Baht)

48,305,378.87 194,666,196 0.25 Z‘ g
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

23.  Obligations and Contingent Liabilities

Apart from liabilities reflected in the balance sheets as of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company and
its subsidiaries hold other commitments as follows :
23.1 Obligations in respect to bank issuance of letters of guarantee as follows

(Unit : Million Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only
As of December 31

2004 2003 2004 2003
Letters of Guarantee 12.19 5.34 10.28 2.64
Forward foreign exchange contracts 10.00 - - -
Letters of credit (Unutilized) 60.00 - - -

23.2  Obligations under Long - Term Lease Contracts

As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company and subsidiary companies entered several
long term lease confracts of land, land plus construction and building with terms between 1-15 years. The
Company has to pay lease fee of approximately Baht 13.74 million and Baht 6.95 million per annum

respectively.

23.3 As of December 31, 2004 and 2003, the Company guaranteed against credit facility for discounting

accounts receivable of two subsidiaries for both years, which is of Baht 10.00 million.

23.4  Loan guarantee of associated company.
As of December 31, 2004 the Company participated guarantee financial amount overdraft and
long-term loan of associated company with a commercial bank Baht 20 and 40 million respectively. The

Company participated in portion of 25% that were Baht 5 and 10 million respectively.

23.5  Agreements

As at December 21, 2004 Matching Studio Public Company Limited together with BBTV Productions
Company Limited and Bangkok Broadcasting & TV Company Limited have incorporated “Joint Venture DIC”
that entered into an agreement with Miss Universe L.P., LLLP to host 2005 Miss Universe pageant in Thailand.
The said joint venture had to pay host fee for hosting the said pageant in the amount of USD 6.5 million and

obtained a Standby Letter of Credit in the amount of USD 5.0 million as a guarantee for hosting the pageant.

24, Financial Instruments

Policy to manage financial risk

The Company has no policy to operate financial derivatives for the purpose of speculation or trading.
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Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

Matching Studio Public Company Limited and Its Subsidiaries
December 31, 2004 and 2003

Risk_on inferest rates

The interest rate risk is the risk that may occur from the fluctuation of market interest rates in the future which
will affect the operating result and cash flows of the Company and its subsidiaries. The Company and its subsidiaries
have exposure to interest rate risk because they hold cash, bank deposits and loans and most of such financial
assets and liabilities carry interest rates which fluctuate in line with market rates. In this case the Company and ifs
subsidiary companies have not made any contract o hedge against this kind of risk.

Risk on exchange rates

The Company has no risk on exchange rates because most of ifs business fransactions involve Baht currency.
Risk_on credit provision

The Company takes risk on credit provision concerning frade debtors. However, the Company has tfight
policy on credit provision to new clients and most old clients are well capable to repay debts, so the company
believe that it will not risk any damage arising from uncollectability of debts.
Fair value

Due to the fact that financial assets are mainly trade debtors of which credits are granted in short ferm and
infer-loans are payable on demand. In case of financial liabilities, most are trade creditors and long term loans
bearing inferest rates closed to market rates. Consequently, such financial assets and liabilities have already

reflected their fair values.

Provident fund
The Company established a confributory registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund
Act B.E. 2530. Each month employees contribute and the Company also contributes another portion to the fund

depending on each employee’s life of work. This fund is managed by a local financial institution manager.

Risk from Litigation
One of the Company’s subsidiaries was sued as a Co-defendant in a litigation regarding a violation of the
copy-right law. At present, the case is in the process of filing plaints and testimonies to the court. The management

believed it would have no effect on the Company’s normal course of business.

Approval of Financial Statements

These financial statements have already been approved by the Company’s board of directors.
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